
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson,
Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim
Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The
Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please
notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Kettle Park West Update
 WPPI Presentation : “WPPI Energy: The Power of Many”

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Finance Committee (6/9/2015), Arts Council Committee (1/21/2015), Utilities
Committee (6/15/2015) and Tree Commission (6/10/2015)

 Reports: Utilities Financial Statements

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Council Minutes: June 23, 2015
B. R-104-2015- Mayor’s Appointments to the Landmarks Commission

OLD BUSINESS

5. R-99-2015- Approving the use of contingency amounts in the Kettle Park West
Development Agreement

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



6. O-2-2015- Amending Multiple Sections of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter
38 of the Stoughton Municipal Code (Landmarks Commission recommends approval 4-0)

SECOND READING

7. O-3-2015- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance Section’s 78-
206(4)(r); 78-105(4)(b)2; 78-105(4)(c) and Appendix C- Relating to artisan studios and
artisan production shops (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0)

SECOND READING

NEW BUSINESS

8. R-102-2015- Resolution to approve the Three-Party Agreement relating to the Kettle Park
West Development (Committee of the Whole recommends approval 7-4)

9. R-103-2015-Resolution to approve the Collateral Assignment of Development Agreement
relating to the Kettle Park West Development. (Committee of the Whole recommends
approval 10-1)

10. R-101-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the Agreement
For Disposition Of Available Borrow Material at the City of Stoughton (Stoughton
Utilities) property at 3201 McComb Road (Utilities Committee recommends approval 6-0
and Committee of the Whole recommends approval 11-0)

11. R-105-2015- Consideration of a Resolution authorizing a Maintenance Agreement with the
Wisconsin Department of Transportation.

12. R-106-2015- Consideration of a Resolution authorizing an Access Agreement with the Wisconsin
Department of Transportation.

13. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and
services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council
President Paul Lawrence





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, July 14, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The 


Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Kettle Park West Update 


 WPPI Presentation : “WPPI Energy: The Power of Many” 


 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes:  Finance Committee (6/9/2015), Arts Council Committee (1/21/2015), Utilities 


Committee (6/15/2015) and Tree Commission (6/10/2015) 


 Reports: Utilities Financial Statements 


 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 


 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: June 23, 2015 


B. R-104-2015- Mayor’s Appointments to the Landmarks Commission 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. R-99-2015- Approving the use of contingency amounts in the Kettle Park West 


 Development Agreement 


 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


6.  O-2-2015- Amending Multiple Sections of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter 


 38 of the Stoughton Municipal Code (Landmarks Commission recommends approval 4-0) 


          SECOND READING 


 


7. O-3-2015- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance Section’s 78-


 206(4)(r); 78-105(4)(b)2; 78-105(4)(c) and Appendix C- Relating to artisan studios and 


 artisan production shops  (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0)  


         SECOND READING 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


8. R-102-2015- Resolution to approve the Three-Party Agreement relating to the Kettle Park 


West Development (Committee of the Whole recommends approval 7-4) 


 


9. R-103-2015-Resolution to approve the Collateral Assignment of Development Agreement 


relating to the Kettle Park West Development. (Committee of the Whole recommends 


approval 10-1) 


 


10. R-101-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the Agreement 


For Disposition Of Available Borrow Material at the City of Stoughton (Stoughton 


Utilities) property at 3201 McComb Road  (Utilities Committee recommends approval 6-0 


and Committee of the Whole recommends approval 11-0) 


 


11. R-105-2015- Consideration of a Resolution authorizing a Maintenance Agreement with the 


Wisconsin Department of Transportation.  


 


12.     R-106-2015- Consideration of a Resolution authorizing an Access Agreement with the Wisconsin 


Department of Transportation. 


 


 


13.     ADJOURNMENT 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and 


services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council 


President Paul Lawrence 








 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING 
MINUTES 
Tuesday, July 7, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John 
Kallas, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin 
(Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: Mayor Donna Olson. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton utilities Wastewater System Supervisor Brian 


Erickson, Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations 
Supervisor Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and 
Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and Stoughton 
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the 
motion seconded by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
June 15, 2015 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities May 
2015 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities May 2015 Statistical Information, 
Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, 
and the Stoughton Utilities June 2015 Activities Reports.  The motion carried 
unanimously 6 to 0. 
 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 7/1/2015


Wednesday, July 01, 2015


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 306448EP001052 516 WELLS FARGO BANK6/8/2015  79,142.15


Charter-June Ach/Charter-June Ach/Charter-June 


Ach/Charter-June Ach


HC001053 547 Charter Communications-Ach6/30/2015  411.35


Us Cellular-June Ach/Us Cellular-June Ach/Us 


Cellular-June Ach/Us Cellular-June Ach/Us 


Cellular-June Ach/Us Cellular-June Ach/Us 


Cellular-June Ach/Us Cellular-June Ach/Us 


Cellular-June Ach/Us Cellular-June Ach


HC001054 004 Us Cellular - Ach6/30/2015  399.13


TDS Metrocom - June Ach/TDS Metrocom - June 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - June Ach/TDS Metrocom - 


June Ach


HC001055 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach6/30/2015  463.39


Delta Dental - June Ach/Delta Dental - June 


Ach/Delta Dental - June Ach


HC001056 001 Delta Dental - Ach6/30/2015  611.65


EBC - June Ach/EBC - June Ach/EBC - June 


Ach/EBC - June Ach


HC001057 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach6/30/2015  548.28


AT&T - June Ach/AT&T - June Ach/AT&T - June AchHC001058 952 AT&T6/30/2015  351.36


Gordon Flesch-June Ach/Gordon Flesch-June 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-June Ach/Gordon Flesch-June 


Ach


HC001059 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.6/30/2015  105.40


Alliant Energy - June Ach/Alliant Energy - June 


Ach/Alliant Energy - June Ach/Alliant Energy - June 


Ach/Alliant Energy - June Ach/Alliant Energy - June 


Ach/Alliant Energy - June Ach


HC001060 003 Alliant Energy - Ach6/30/2015  255.38


Dept of Rev-June Ach/Dept of Rev-June AchHC001061 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach6/30/2015  44,810.25


State Taxes - June Ach/State Taxes - June AchHC001062 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach6/30/2015  6,520.23


Federal Taxes- June Ach/Federal Taxes- June 


Ach/Federal Taxes- June Ach/Federal Taxes- June 


Ach


HC001063 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach6/30/2015  35,695.41


Client Analysis-June Ach/Client Analysis-June 


Ach/Client Analysis-June Ach/Client Analysis-June 


Ach


HC001064 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach6/30/2015  10,365.84







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 7/1/2015


Wednesday, July 01, 2015


Description


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services


HC001065 009 WPPI6/30/2015  922,903.14


D Evenson-Cust reimbCK023712 065 DIANE EVENSON6/3/2015  12.00


P Buckley-Public BenefitsCK023713 089 PAM BUCKLEY & MICHAEL SMITHSON6/3/2015  31.00


CTW-Well Pump #4CK023714 135 CTW CORPORATION6/3/2015  25,607.20


Elec Testing-Glove TestsCK023715 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.6/3/2015  44.11


Border States-Pole Eye platesCK023716 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY6/3/2015  229.50


Utility Svc-Qtr towerCK023717 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC6/3/2015  4,491.44


Strand-Wash & 5th Sts/Strand-Later 


Observations/Strand-Lead issues3/Strand-Forton 


Street/Strand-Phos evaluation/Strand-Forton 


Street/Strand-Kettle Park/Strand-Wash & 5th Sts


CK023718 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.6/3/2015  5,725.55


PSC-AssessmentsCK023719 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.6/3/2015  565.67


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin


CK023720 590 AUXIANT6/3/2015  6,604.30


B Young-Customer Refund/B Young-Customer 


Refund


CK023721 801 BOB YOUNG6/3/2015  506.96


EFI-LightsCK023722 979 EFI INC6/3/2015  308.16


Resco-Kva padsCK023723 400 RESCO6/3/2015  8,695.00


Strand-Church & Ridge sts/Strand-hults 


rd/Strand-Sewer sys study/Strand-Long Range 


planning/Strand-Wa sys study/Strand-Discharge 


review/Strand-Scada/Strand-hults rd/Strand-B&G 


foods


CK023724 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.6/3/2015  26,349.79


Dunkirk-May Dunkirk DamCK023725 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC6/3/2015  1,724.47


J Post-Solar Credit RefundCK023726 158 JAMES POST6/10/2015  116.47







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 7/1/2015


Wednesday, July 01, 2015


Description


Midwest-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching/Mid 


West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching/Mid 


West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching/Mid 


West-Trenching


CK023727 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC6/10/2015  16,492.00


B Andre-Solar Credit RefundCK023728 396 BRUCE ANDRE6/10/2015  21.26


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-suppliesCK023729 400 RESCO6/10/2015  5,705.72


Woodward-Help Wanted ads/Woodward-Help 


Wanted ads/Woodward-Help Wanted ads


CK023730 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA6/10/2015  213.20


M Mccoy-Customer RefundCK023731 581 MIKE MCCOY6/10/2015  86.00


J Scheller-Solar Credit RefundCK023732 647 JOHN & REBECCA SCHELLER6/10/2015  554.14


C Harkins-Solar Credit RefundCK023733 858 CASEY HARKINS6/10/2015  314.18


A Sweeney-Solar Credit RefundCK023734 886 ALAN SWEENEY6/10/2015  227.62


S Felio-Solar Credit RefundCK023735 964 STEVE FELIO6/10/2015  282.27


City Stoton-June Retirement/City Stoton-June 


Retirement/City Stoton-June Retirement


CK023736 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON6/17/2015  15,470.78


Stoton Elec-Petty CashCK023737 146 STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTIL.6/17/2015  87.41


United Way-June ContribCK023738 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY6/17/2015  50.00


Border States-Inventory/Border States-InventoryCK023739 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY6/17/2015  852.00


WI COPY-Printer repairs/WI COPY-Printer 


repairs/WI COPY-Printer repairs/WI COPY-Printer 


repairs


CK023740 388 WISCONSIN COPY & BUSINESS EQUIP., INC.6/17/2015  255.00


Resco-SuppliesCK023741 400 RESCO6/17/2015  400.00


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-FuelCK023742 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS6/17/2015  390.06


J Kellogg-Customer RefundCK023743 453 JOSEPH KELLOGG6/17/2015  136.91


S Nelson-Customer RefundCK023744 478 STACY NELSON6/17/2015  60.30







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 7/1/2015


Wednesday, July 01, 2015


Description


D Creswell-Customer RefundCK023745 532 DONALD & SUSAN CRESWELL6/17/2015  112.82


Unit Liquid-Sludge HaulingCK023746 593 UNITED LIQUID WASTE RECYCLING, INC6/17/2015  15,875.50


C Bierman-Customer RefundCK023747 613 CHAD BIERMAN6/17/2015  102.02


M Endrizzi-Customer RefundCK023748 646 MARY ENDRIZZI6/17/2015  34.02


E Hardzinski-Customer RefundCK023749 730 ELEENA HARDZINSKI6/17/2015  40.21


WI DNR-water use feesCK023750 747 WISCONSIN DNR6/17/2015  125.00


J Lyon-Customer Refund/J Lyon-Customer RefundCK023751 923 JON & PAULA LYON6/17/2015  234.59


Hydro-Mcc WI 1 yearCK023752 967 HYDRO CORP6/17/2015  280.00


E & N Hughes-Pay Req 1/E & N Hughes-Pay Req 1CK023753 351 E & N HUGHES CO., INC.6/17/2015  204,485.49


PPS-Collection feesCK023754 101 PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICES, LLC6/24/2015  2.10


Tiiger-DollyCK023755 118 TIIGER, INC6/24/2015  7,750.00


Us Cellular-Cell phoneCK023756 123 US CELLULAR6/24/2015  72.40


City Stoton-June Rent/City Stoton-June Rent/City 


Stoton-June Rent/City Stoton-Serve You/City 


Stoton-Alliance Retainage/City Stoton-Alliance 


Retainage/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/More...


CK023757 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON6/24/2015  55,163.96


Diggers Hotline-LocatesCK023758 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.6/24/2015  1,936.00


Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Supplies


CK023759 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY6/24/2015  494.97


Resco-50kva padCK023760 400 RESCO6/24/2015  1,805.00


Rosenbaum-Dump FeeCK023761 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.6/24/2015  20.00


PSC-Elec Assessments/PSC-Water AssessmentsCK023762 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.6/24/2015  3,405.41


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK023763 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.6/24/2015  51.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 7/1/2015


Wednesday, July 01, 2015


Description


Lab of Hygiene-Fldfluor testsCK023764 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE6/24/2015  20.00


GLS Utility-May Locates/GLS Utility-May 


Locates/GLS Utility-May Locates


CK023765 727 GLS UTILITY LLC6/24/2015  6,096.50


Id Access-Ids/Id Access-IdsCK023766 756 ID-ACCESS6/24/2015  20.00


M Vingum-Customer RefundCK023767 981 MARLENE VINGUM6/24/2015  8.14


City Stoton-May StormwaterCK023768 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON6/26/2015  36,092.11


Seera-Focus on EnergyCK023769 603 SEERA6/26/2015  5,055.64


Great West-June A Def CompCK101055 463 GREAT-WEST6/3/2015  2,750.00


B & H- LAWN CARE/B & H- LAWN CARE/B & H- 


LAWN CARE/B & H- LAWN CARE/B & H- LAWN 


CARE/B & H- LAWN CARE/B & H- LAWN CARE/B 


& H- LAWN CARE/B & H- LAWN CARE/B & H- 


LAWN CARE/B & H- LAWN CARE


CK101056 519 B & H LAWN CARE6/3/2015  1,440.00


Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Clothing 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothing cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Clothing 


cleaning


CK101057 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4466/3/2015  266.65


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-autopay 


verbiage/Infosend-autopay verbiage/Infosend-Billing 


& Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-autopay 


verbiage/Infosend-autopay verbiage/Infosend-Billing 


& Mailing


CK101058 852 INFOSEND, INC6/3/2015  4,725.24


Forster-Elec system study/Forster-Colorcon pwr qtlyCK101059 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.6/11/2015  22,114.15


B Johnson-Solar CreditCK101060 732 BROOK JOHNSON6/11/2015  152.71


Cintas-Cloths cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


cleaning/Cintas-Cloths cleaning


CK101061 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4466/11/2015  114.13


Sun Dance-June cleaning/Sun Dance-June 


cleaning/Sun Dance-June cleaning


CK101062 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC6/18/2015  250.00


Great West-June B Def CompCK101063 463 GREAT-WEST6/18/2015  2,700.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 7/1/2015


Wednesday, July 01, 2015


Description


N Shore Bk-June B Def CompCK101064 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB6/18/2015  50.00


Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning


CK101065 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4466/18/2015  312.79


Company Total  1,599,351.98







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, June 08, 2015


10:39AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000045'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000045


 735.00933 000000  - DUECO INC172 05/01/2015Repaired detent valve at rear of truck and freed up bearing on truck 15 40007430


 3.49678 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 05/01/2015Portable generator spark plug 74007450


 432.63828 000000  - DURANT TOOL COMPAN081 05/04/2015COUNTER REEL FOR JET-VAC 82007460


 170.00852 000000  - SAFETY FIRST229 05/05/2015calibration of gas monitor 82007460


 17.24903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 05/05/2015Credit card processing - Online E-Pay 52507450


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 05/05/2015Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507450


 540.00232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 05/05/2015#4 CU 41007430


 47.87903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 05/05/2015CREDIT CARD PROCESSING - ONLINE E-PAY 52507430


 7.66233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 05/05/2015Credit card processing - Online E-Pay 52507430


 105.55143 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 05/05/2015CC processing overcharge -- credit should appear on July 1 statement 52507430


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 05/05/2015Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 05/05/2015Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 22.98840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 05/05/2015Credit card processing - Online E-Pay 52507460


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 05/05/2015Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507460


 3,777.50583 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 05/06/20156 new buck squeeze for lineman 41007430


 2.00675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 05/06/20151500 W. Main St. curb box extension 74007450


 30,225.00346 000000  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 05/06/2015RES. METERS. 52757450


 1,622.84828 000000  - POMP'S TIRE #008568 05/06/2015Tires for Jet-Vac 82007460


 12.37920 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 05/07/2015THE UPS STORE 3617 52757450


 20.00920 000000  - DUCK SOUP SIGNS LLC580 05/07/2015Office door signage change. 52757450


 15.80920 000000  - KFC H805011   57650111894 05/07/2015EXCAVATION TRAINING AT SUN PRAIRIE UTILITY-KENT AND KEVIN 74007450


 7.90921 000000  - STAPLES352 05/07/2015Meeting expense - kitchen supplies 52507450


 21.74921 000000  - STAPLES352 05/07/2015Meeting expense - kitchen supplies 52507430


 9.90851 000000  - STAPLES352 05/07/2015Meeting expense - kitchen supplies 52507460


 7.32827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 05/07/2015hardware 87007460


 24.10827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 05/08/2015electric supplies for server 82007460


 1,412.80852 000000  - L W ALLEN INC207 05/11/2015Meter calibrations and motor starter replacement for drain pump 82007460


 17.00920 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 05/11/2015Interview expense 10007450


 21.25850 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 05/11/2015Interview expense 10007460


 11.31584 000000  - UPS 1Z54T6E40391953930824 05/11/2015SENT OFF GLOVES FOR TESTING 41007430


 46.75920 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 05/11/2015INTERVIEW EXPENSE 10007430


 10.48827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 05/11/2015hardware 87007460


 17.52827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 05/13/2015hardware 87007460


 1.42851 000000  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 05/13/2015Website backup service - prorated annual charge 52507460


 4.07851 000000  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 05/13/2015Website disk space increase - prorated annual charge 52507460


 92.06851 000000  - STAPLES352 05/13/2015Mailing envelopes 52507460


 54.00933 000000  - JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY169 05/13/2015Fire extinguisher for Trk No. 15 41007430


 3.14921 000000  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 05/13/2015Website backup service - prorated annual charge 52507430


 8.93921 000000  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 05/13/2015Website disk space increase - prorated annual charge 52507430


 191.80921 000000  - STAPLES352 05/13/2015Mailing envelopes 52507430


 30.70233 001099  - STAPLES352 05/13/2015Mailing envelopes 52507430


 269.95626 000000  - ALLERGY BUYERS CLUB070 05/13/2015DHUMIDIFIER FOR TOWER III 40007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, June 08, 2015


10:39AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000045'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 94.00833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 05/13/2015Lab Supplies 83007460


 1.14921 000000  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 05/13/2015Website backup service - prorated annual charge 52507450


 3.25921 000000  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 05/13/2015Website disk space increase - prorated annual charge 52507450


 69.04921 000000  - STAPLES352 05/13/2015Mailing envelopes 52507450


 115.19663 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 05/14/2015Res. meter gaskets 52757450


 3,685.00337 000000  - L W ALLEN INC207 05/14/2015New Pump 82007460


 987.00932 000000  - GENERAL HEATING & AIR900 05/14/2015bi-annual check on HVAC system at admin. building. 40007430


 24.15921 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 05/14/2015Postage - Water samples 36507450


 32.40921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 05/15/2015Postage meter rental - quarterly 36507450


 45.16933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 05/15/2015Radiator cap for truck 15 65007430


 90.00921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 05/15/2015Postage meter rental - quarterly 36507430


 14.40233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 05/15/2015Postage meter rental - quarterly 36507430


 43.20851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 05/15/2015Postage meter rental - quarterly 36507460


 25.06921 000000  - STAPLES352 05/15/2015New meter assembly tags. 52507450


 33.20827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 05/15/2015coveralls 87007460


 8.99827 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 05/18/2015paint supplies 87007460


 238.78933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 05/18/2015Oil and fuel filters for truck fleet. 52007430


 0.96933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 05/18/2015Bolts to hold down bins on Trk No. 2 52007430


 562.86934 000000  - C  M HYDRAULIC TOOL SUPPL983 05/19/2015Hydraulic press repair. 52857430


 12,876.66392 000000  - LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL184 05/19/2015MOTOR REPLACEMENT FOR TRK. NO. 2. 40007430


 35.70827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 05/19/2015stainless anchors 82007460


 3,531.75833 000000  - XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA927 05/20/2015diffusers for aeration tank 82007460


 3,359.43833 000000  - SOLENIS LLC090 05/20/2015Polymer 82007460


 2.13850 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 05/20/2015Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507460


 50.00833 000000  - UNIV OF WISC LAB HYGIE380 05/20/2015Lab Supplies 83007460


 1,276.47642 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 05/20/2015Chemicals for wells. 40007450


 12.46633 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 05/20/2015Sent meter head back, wrong size.  Mandt Community Center 52757450


 179.15933 000000  - VERMEER-WISCONSIN 3975 05/20/2015Filters for chippers. 41007430


 1.70920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 05/20/2015Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507450


 4.67920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 05/20/2015MEETING EXPENSE - UTILITIES COMMITTEE 36507430


 24.15921 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 05/21/2015Postage - Water samples 36507450


 21.10921 000000  - VZWRLSS PRPAY AUTOPAY498 05/21/20153G SERVICE FOR IPAD 33007430


 233.42920 000000  - DIAMONDS DIRECT994 05/21/2015RETIREMENT GIFT -DZ 33007430


 17.35833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 05/21/2015hardware 87007460


 9.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 05/22/2015LD Tank Sprayer 87007460


 6,699.80232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 05/22/20151/0 URD primary cable. 41007430


 221.76920 000000  - PIZZA PIT894 05/22/2015Retirement DZ 52757430


 20.00933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 05/22/2015Used front tire for truck no. 3. 74007450


 26.97827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 05/22/2015staple gun 82007460


 798.00827 000000  - LOCKS AND UNLOCKS INC996 05/25/2015Door locks 82007460


 18.80833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 05/25/2015Delivery charge for lab supplies 83007460


 32.00933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 05/25/2015Propane for forklift 52757450


 8.76921 000000  - STAPLES352 05/25/2015General office supplies 52507450


 24.35921 000000  - STAPLES352 05/25/2015General office supplies 52507430







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, June 08, 2015


10:39AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000045'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 3.91233 001099  - STAPLES352 05/25/2015General office supplies 52507430


 11.68851 000000  - STAPLES352 05/25/2015General office supplies 52507460


 87.08920 000000  - BRETT FAVRES STEAKHOUSE894 05/26/2015WRWA Conference 41007430


 50.87920 000000  - BRETT FAVRES STEAKHOUSE894 05/26/2015WRWA Conference. 40007450


 29.56642 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 05/27/2015Water samples 84007450


 24.15921 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 05/27/2015Postage - Water samples 36507450


 3,120.32933 000000  - DUECO INC172 05/28/2015Truck failed annual test.  troubleshot and found bad coaxial cable. 40007430


 27.00583 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 05/28/2015Safety School 54007430


-87.08920 000000  - BRETT FAVRES STEAKHOUSE894 05/28/2015WRWA Conference 41007430


-50.87920 000000  - BRETT FAVRES STEAKHOUSE894 05/28/2015WRWA Conference 40007450


 6.49831 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 05/28/2015hardware 87007460


 276.67834 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 05/29/2015paint supplies 87007460


 79,142.15Total:







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through May 2015.


The addition of water and sewer service to customers on Hults Road is in progress.


The cost of the project is $850,000 and this amount was included in the City's most


recent General Obligation Bond Issue.  The costs will be assessed to four customers


over a period of ten years.


The Public Service Commission has approved a water rate adjustment of 3%.  


The new rates are effective on July 1, 2015.


An application for an electric rate adjustment was filed in December.  The   


Public Service Commission is currently reviewing the request.  A


Public Hearing is scheduled for July 28th at 10:00am.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


May 2015-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


May 2015-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 6,185,551$         717,828$          821,761$             7,725,140$        


Other 64,939                19,116              18,624                 102,679             


Total Operating Revenue: 6,250,490$         736,944$          840,385$             7,827,819$        


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 4,899,382$         -$                  -$                    4,899,382$        


Expenses 670,057              366,503            456,724               1,493,284          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 204,263              156,250            -                      360,513             


Depreciation 400,000              170,835            318,750               889,585             


Total Operating Expense: 6,173,702$         693,588$          775,474$             7,642,764$        


Operating Income 76,788$              43,357$            64,911$               185,055$           


Non-Operating Income 246,402              13,189              8,930                   268,522             


Non-Operating Expense (85,917)               (30,416)             (60,415)               (176,749)            


Net Income 237,273$            26,130$            13,426$               276,829$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


May 2015-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 76,788$              43,357$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 23,648,940         12,124,120       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (11,458,819)        (3,993,497)        


Average Materials and Supplies 147,839              34,880              


Average Regulatory Liability (210,524)             (359,398)           


Average Customer Advances (14,600)               


Average Net Rate Base 12,112,836$       7,806,104$       


Actual Rate of Return 0.63% 0.56%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric May-15


Unrestricted (3.9 months O&M) 5,025,131      


Bond Reserve 704,728         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 106,425         


Designated 2,102,756      


Total 7,939,040      


Water May-15


Unrestricted (1.8 months O&M) 250,684         


Bond Reserve 274,005         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 28,539           


Designated 18,330           


Total 571,558         


Wastewater May-15


Unrestricted (6.5 months O&M) 929,958         


DNR Replacement 1,283,407      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 85,463           


Designated 455,984         


Total 2,754,813      


5,025,131 , 63%


704,728 , 9%


106,425 , 1%


2,102,756 , 27%


Electric Cash - May 2015


Unrestricted (3.9 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


250,684 , 44%


274,005 , 48%


28,539 , 5% 18,330 , 3%


Water Cash - May 2015


Unrestricted (1.8 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


929,958 , 34%


1,283,407 , 47%


85,463 , 3% 455,984 , 16%


Wastewater Cash - May 2015


Unrestricted (6.5 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


May 2015-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 7,939,040$         571,558$          2,754,813$         11,265,410$     


Customer A/R 159,261              19,829              24,790                203,879            


Other A/R 43,248                5,922                14,426                63,596              


Other Current Assets 642,682              54,088              16,130                712,900            


Plant in Service 24,429,638         12,783,352       26,630,521         63,843,511       


Accumulated Depreciation (12,197,012)        (4,448,876)        (9,045,235)          (25,691,122)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,810,622           6,141,956         -                      8,952,578         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (968,131)             (1,775,418)        -                      (2,743,550)        


Construction Work in Progress 111,211              104,171            102,587              317,970            


Total Assets 22,970,559$       13,456,582$     20,498,032$       56,925,172$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 1,092,558$         7,084$              118,864$            1,218,506$       


Taxes Accrued 160,415              156,250            -                      316,664            


Interest Accrued 22,985                5,382                9,384                  37,751              


Other Current Liabilities 314,841              127,066            111,638              553,545            


Long-Term Debt 4,622,829           1,858,433         5,560,753           12,042,014       


Net Assets 16,756,931         11,302,368       14,697,393         42,756,692       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 22,970,559$       13,456,582$     20,498,032$       56,925,172$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2014 KwH Purchased 2014 2015 KwH Purchased 2015 Peak 2014 Peak 2015


January 13,572,114 13,885,322 12,594,914 13,197,588 25,674 25,272


February 11,612,838 12,255,028 11,912,881 12,163,003 23,798 24,035


March 11,816,165 12,205,206 11,384,590 11,661,431 22,799 22,103


April 10,325,053 10,665,133 9,887,620 10,154,400 19,877 18,465


May 10,948,918 11,262,169 10,297,762 10,568,931 24,791 20,689


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 58,275,088 60,272,858 56,077,767 57,745,353


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2014 Gallons Pumped 2014 2015 Gallons Pumped 2015 2014 2015


January 39,159,000 41,904,000 38,998,000 43,515,000 1,621,000 1,699,000


February 36,656,000 41,813,000 36,093,000 38,638,000 2,034,000 1,650,000


March 38,631,000 43,738,000 39,487,000 42,609,000 1,597,000 1,573,000


April 36,532,000 40,683,000 37,589,000 40,597,000 1,663,000 1,614,000


May 39,974,000 42,183,000 40,954,000 44,010,000 1,604,000 1,664,000


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 190,952,000 210,321,000 193,121,000 209,369,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2014 Gallons Gallons 2014 2015 Gallons Gallons 2015 2014 2015


January 28,250,000 34,801,000 25,781,000 33,133,000 1.17 0.72


February 25,179,000 30,873,000 24,242,000 28,758,000 1.36 0.70


March 27,776,000 36,882,000 26,064,000 34,089,000 1.17 0.47


April 26,343,000 38,765,000 24,758,000 34,145,000 4.89 3.00


May 28,550,000 39,966,000 27,077,000 36,688,000 3.39 4.61


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 136,098,000 181,287,000 127,922,000 166,813,000 11.98 9.50


2015 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, June 23, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley, 


Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called to the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:03pm.  


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that eight alders were present; O’Connor, Boersma, Engelberger, 


and Hohol were absent and excused. 


 


Lieutenant Dan Jenks addressed the Council regarding the active shooter training that was conducted. 


He noted that the training was at the Stoughton Middle School and involved the help of the Police 


Department, Fire Department, EMS Department, Streets Department, and the Stoughton School District.  


 


Hohol joined the meeting at 7:05pm. 


 


Kettle Park West Update 


 


Dennis Steinkraus from Forward Development Group (FDG) addressed the Council with an 


update on the Kettle Park West Development. He thanked the Council for approving the sixty 


day extension to FDG so that they may complete the pre-development work that is now required 


under the terms of the approved Developer’s Agreement. He stated that a multiparty agreement 


involving the City, Wal-Mart, and Kettle Park West, LLC will be drafted. He noted that the 


agreement will be drafted with the construction lender executing a separate “subordination and 


consent” to the tri-party agreement. He stated that the construction lender will also ask the City 


to approve a standard collateral assignment. This assignment will transfer rights to the lender 


only as an additional security for a loan and that once the loan is paid in full, the lender will 


relinquish the collateral assignment and the rights will revert to the borrower.  


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record: 


Minutes:  Finance Committee (5/26/2015), Landmarks Commission (5/14/2015), Planning Commission   


(5/11/2015), Public Works Committee (4/20/2015), and Utilities Committee (5/18/2015) 


Reports: Utilities Financial Reports & April Treasurer’s Report 


 


Public Comment Period:  


 


Buzz Davis; 1021 Riverview Dr; Spoke in opposition to the use of contingency funds reconsideration. 


Jim Blouin; 600 W Main St; Spoke in opposition of Tax Incremental Financing for Kettle Park West. 


  


 







 


 


Kathleen Johnson; 319 S Franklin St; Spoke in opposition to the use of contingency funds 


reconsideration. 


Ingrid Thompson; 217 N Franklin St; Spoke in opposition to the use of contingency funds 


reconsideration.  
 


 


 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: June 9, 2015 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the consent agenda, second by Swadley. Motion carried unanimously 


9-0. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


Possible reconsideration of the following motion adopted at the June 9, 2015 meeting of the Common 


Council: “That the city will not consider the use of any contingency funds outlined in the current 


developer’s agreement until the project has been substantially completed.” 


 


Motion by Jenson, to reconsider the motion made by Alderperson Swadley made at the June 9, 


2015 Common Council meeting that stated, “That the City will not consider the use of any 


contingency funds outlined in the current developer’s agreement until the project has been 


substantially completed”, second by Lawrence.  


 


Swadley called a point of order regarding the reconsideration by Council. He stated that City of 


Stoughton Common Council Rule 10 did not allow this action because the contracts under 


consideration have already been signed and the motion made has been approved as part of the 


developer’s agreement.  


 


Attorney Dregne stated that it was his understanding that the amendment to the motion that was 


given by Alderperson Swadley at the June 9, 2015 meeting, was to amend the resolution not the 


developer’s agreement. He also noted that no language contained within the Developer’s 


agreement was changed to reflect that amendment. 


 


Swadley stated that he made the motion with the intention of changing the Developer’s 


Agreement, not just the resolution.  


 


The minutes of the June 9, 2015 Council meeting were then read aloud. Hirsch questioned what 


the changes were in the new developer’s agreement. Attorney Dregne noted that the changes 


made to the agreement included the date extension and to add a condition of approval with the 


agreement with Wal-Mart to provide for additional guarantees. Attorney Dregne stated that the 


amendment made was made to the resolution and not the developer’s agreement.  


Clerk Kropf read the amendment made to R-85-2015. 


 


Mayor Olson stated that the amendment was to the resolution and the point of order is out of 


order.  







 


 


 


Swadley appealed the chairs decision. 


 


Selsor stated that he doesn’t agree with Swadley’s point of order. He stated that the original 


motion that was amended regarded whether the Council would consider approving the use of the 


contingency funds and it did not affect the developer’s agreement in any way. 


 


Motion to sustain the Mayor’s ruling that that Point of Order was out of order passed on a roll 


call vote 6-3, with Hirsh, Majewski, and Swadley voting noe.  


 


Hohol made a point of order that a person can request that a previously voted on motion be 


brought back to the Council for reconsideration without the Council having to vote to do so. 


 


Attorney Dregne stated that it was his understanding of the Stoughton Common Council Rule 10, 


that the Council would have to second that request and vote on the reconsideration. 


 


Mayor Olson affirmed Hohol’s point, that a vote was not necessary. The original motion was 


reread and available for Council consideration.  


 


Hohol asked the attorney to discuss the overview on contingency funds.  


 


Attorney Dregne explained that the developer’s agreement was put together before the final 


amounts for the construction were available and so the developer presented part of the projected 


costs in the developer’s agreement as contingency amounts. The agreement allows the developer 


to request for approval for the use of the contingency funds at any time throughout the 


construction.  He noted that the bid amounts will not be available until Thursday, June 25, 2015. 


 


Selsor explained that he wanted to table this issue until all of the Council is present and when the 


bids are in.  


 


Hohol explained that he also couldn’t vote to use the contingency funds for this project until the 


bids have come in. 


 


Swadley explained that his motion doesn’t state that the contingency funds will never be 


considered in this project, but they can be considered once the project is substantially completed. 


He also wants to table this issue and possibly bring it back into closed session. 


 


Motion by Selsor, to table agenda item #5 until the July 14, 2015 Common Council Meeting, 


second by Swadley.  


 


Motion failed 4-5, with Hohol, Jenson, Swangstu, Christianson, and Lawrence voting noe. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to call the question, second by Christianson. The vote failed 5-4, with 


Majewski, Hirsh, Selsor, and Swadley voting noe, for a lack of a two thirds majority. 


 


Mayor Olson clarified that this motion is a reconsideration the use of contingency funds not how 







 


 


much will be used.  


 


The motion was then reread as the motion made by Swadley that stated“That the city will not 


consider the use of any contingency funds outlined in the current developer’s agreement until the 


project has been substantially completed.” 


 


Motion failed by a roll call vote 4-5 with Christianson, Jenson, Hohol, Swangstu and Lawrence 


voting noe. 


 


 


R-99-2015- Approving the use of contingency amounts in the Kettle Park West Development 


Agreement 


 


Motion by Christianson, to table R-99-2015 until the July 14, 2015 Common Council meeting, 


second by Lawrence. Motion passed unanimously by acclamation 9-0. 


 


R-46-2015- Authorizing Council approval of the revised Rules of the Common Council & Standing 


Committees  


 


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-46-2015, second by Swangstu. Jenson stated that he felt there needed to 


be an adjustment made to section 10 of the Council rules pertaining to reconsideration of a motion.  


 


Motion to amend by Jenson, to include language in section 10 of the council rules to state “first a vote is 


taken on a motion to reconsider and if it passes, the question can be debated and voted on again” after 


the first sentence in the section 10, second by Hohol. Amendment to the rules passed 9-0 unanimously 


by acclamation. 


 
Motion to amend by Selsor to amend the Council Rule 7 B(4) to state: “The mayor may, in 
consultation with the Council President if feasible, approve sending the final agenda to council 
members, or amending the agenda, less than 5 days prior to the meeting, when the mayor, in 
consultation with the Council president if feasible, deems appropriate to protect the City's 
interests or to avoid unnecessary delay or hardship for the City or interested parties”, second by 
Hohol. 
 
Attorney Dregne’s only concern with the amendment is if the Mayor cannot locate the Council 
President for his or her input. 
 
Amendment to the motion carried unanimously by acclamation 9-0. 
 
Original motion carried unanimously by acclamation 9-0. 
 


O-2-2015- Amending Multiple Sections of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter  38 of 


the Stoughton Municipal Code  


 


Lawrence presented O-2-2015 and explained that this item will be back before the Council for a vote at 


the next Council meeting.           


 


 







 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


 


O-3-2015- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance Section’s 78-206(4)(r); 


78-105(4)(b)2; 78-105(4)(c) and Appendix C- Relating to artisan studios and artisan production 


shops   


             


Christianson presented O-3-2015 and explained that this will be back before the Council for a 


vote at the next Council meeting.  


 


Selsor left the meeting at 8:56pm. 


 


 


R-92-2015- Authorizing and directing staff to prepare a developer/ TIF agreement between the 


City of Stoughton and North American Fur Auctions, INC for the Business Park Expansion Lot  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-92-2015, second by Lawrence. Finance Director Sullivan 


explained that this is step one in getting a business into the Business Park Expansion. This would 


be the creation of TIF 6. Hirsch questioned why TIF is needed for this project. Finance Director 


Sullivan explained that currently there is no access to those lots. It would allow the city to build 


the road and allow not only this business but other businesses to come into that area as well.  


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 8-0. 


 


R-93-2015- Resolution approving the City of Stoughton Open Records Request Policy   


 


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-93-2015, second by Lawrence. Jenson explained that the City 


didn’t have a policy prior and this just lays ground rules on how to handle Open Records 


Requests. Hirsch wondered why City staff recommended the $0.25 per page fee for hard copies, 


as laid out in the policy. Attorney Dregne stated that the Department of Justice (DOJ) has deemed 


that amount appropriate. Hohol explained that the fee is in line with other communities and the 


DOJ. He also reiterated that the fee would only apply to paper copies and that there wasn’t a fee 


for electronic copies. Finance Director Sullivan explained that this policy would also be used for 


businesses that make frivolous open records requests towards the City.  


 


Motion carried 8-0 unanimously by acclamation. 


 


R-94-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Meloniece Gaskin to operate a Group 


Daycare at 1425 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-94-2015, second by Hohol. Christianson explained that 


this is a new daycare taking the place of a previous daycare at the same location.  Motion carried 


7-0 with Lawrence abstaining. 


 


R-95-2015- Recognizing and celebrating the 35
th


 Anniversary of the creation of WPPI Energy  


 







 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-95-2015, second by Hohol. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 8-0. 


 


 


R-96-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue “Class A” Liquor 


licenses to Kwik Trip, INC. D/B/A Kwik Trip # 738, located at 1231 E Main St and Kwik Trip # 


739, located at 517 W Main St  


 


Motion by Hirsch, to approve R-96-2015, second by Christianson. Hirsch explained that it was 


the consensus of the committee that it would not be appropriate to approve these licenses. The 


request was brought forth by Kwik Trip corporate and not by the individual stores. 


 


Motion failed 0-8.  


 


R-97-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of 


Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival  


 


Motion by Hirsch, to approve R-97-2015, second by Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 8-0. 


 


R-98-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Special Event 


License to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for Corn-O-Kubbia  


 


Motion by Hirsch, to approve R-98-2015, second by Lawrence. Hirsch explained that this is the 


second year for this event and the tournament this year will be held at Virgin Lake Park instead 


of Mandt Park. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 8-0. 


 
**The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 


public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 


whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen to take action 


on any items discussed in closed session and continue the regular course of business; RE: to consider 


a potential Four-Party Agreement among the City of Stoughton, McFarland State Bank,  Kettle 


Park West LLC, and Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust, relating to the Kettle Park West 


Development 


 


Motion by Hohol, to go into closed session, second by Lawrence. Motion passed 5-3, with 


Swadley, Majewski, and Christianson voting noe. 


 


The meeting of the Common Council went into closed session at 9:20pm. 


 


Motion by Hohol, to reconvene into open session, second by Lawrence. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 8-0.  


 


The meeting of the Common Council reconvened into open session at 10:33pm. 


 







 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Hohol, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Lawrence. Motion 


carried unanimously by acclamation 8-0. The meeting the Common Council adjourned at 


10:33pm. 








 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment to Landmarks Commission. 


Committee Action: Recommendation from the Stoughton Landmarks Commission 


 


 


 


Committee Action:  


  


Fiscal Impact: 


N/A 


 


 
File Number: 


 
R-104-2015 


 
Date Adopted:  July 14, 2015                                  


 
WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted the appointment of Stephen Mar-Pohl, Kimberly Cook, and Josh 


Mabie to the Stoughton Landmarks Commission for the 2015-2016 term for Council confirmation; and 


 


WHEREAS, The Landmarks Commission has recommended that Stephen Mar-Pohl, Kimberly Cook, 


and Josh Mabie be nominated as new Landmarks Commission Members. Stephen Mar-Pohl is an 


architect specializing in historic preservation, adaptive re-use, facilities management consulting and a 


building envelope repair expert. Kimberly Cook is a professional archaeologist with special expertise 


working with the National register of Historic Places program, also the state and federal Historic 


Preservation Act compliance. Josh Mabie is an Assistant Professor of Literature. His research and 


publishing interests include, but are not limited to: literary engagement with architecture and the built 


environment. 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) 


confirm the Mayor’s appointment of Stephen Mar-Pohl, Kimberly Cook, and Josh Mabie to the 


Stoughton Landmarks Commission. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 








 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\7-14-2015\3702561-Resolution authorizing use of contingency.DOC 1 
0709151532 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMOM COUNCIL 


Approving the use of contingency amounts in the Kettle Park West Development Agreement. 


  


  


File Number: R-99-2015 Date Introduced: 
Date Reintroduced: 


June 23, 2015 (tabled) 


July 14, 2015 


 


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, resolves as follows: 


 


RECITALS 


 


A. The City of Stoughton (the “City”) and Kettle Park West, LLC (the “Developer”) are parties to 


the Amended and Restated Agreement to Undertake Development (Kettle Park West 


Development) entered into as of November 13, 2014, which may be replaced and superseded 


by a Second Amended and Restated Agreement to Undertake Development (Kettle Park West 


Development) entered into as of June 9, 2015 (collectively the “Agreement”).   


 


B. Sections C.1.(c) and C.2.(c) of and the Agreement, relating to “contingency” funds for the 


construction of certain improvements, provide that if the cost of Off-Site Public Improvements 


or Stormwater Management Improvements exceed certain specified amounts, and if Developer 


has obtained prior written approval from the City to exceed those specified amounts, the City 


shall reimburse Developer for additional costs, subject to specified maximum reimbursements.  


Developer has requested the City’s approval to exceed specified construction cost estimates, 


and approval to use contingency funds provided for in the Agreement.   


 


 


RESOLUTION 


 


1. Subject to the conditions in Section 3 below, the City hereby authorizes the cost of 


constructing the Off-Site Public Improvements to exceed $2,289,327, and agrees to reimburse 


Developer for the cost of constructing the Off-Site Public Improvements (not including the 


cost of engineering services) up to a maximum reimbursement for construction costs in the 


amount of $2,601,034.  Pursuant to Section C.1.(b) of the Agreement, the City shall reimburse 


Developer for the cost of engineering services incurred by Developer in designing and 







 


 


constructing the Off-Site Public Improvements, up to a maximum reimbursement in the 


amount of $243,933. 


 


2. Subject to the conditions in Section 3 below, the City hereby authorizes the cost of 


constructing the Stormwater Management Improvements to exceed $1,247,220, and agrees to 


reimburse Developer for the cost of constructing the Stormwater Management Improvements 


(not including the cost of engineering services) up to a maximum reimbursement for 


construction costs in the amount of $1,457,575.  Pursuant to Section C.2.(b) of the Agreement, 


the City shall reimburse Developer for the cost of engineering services incurred by Developer 


in designing and constructing the Stormwater Management Improvements, up to a maximum 


reimbursement in the amount of $124,722. 


 


3. The City’s approvals in Sections 1 and 2 above are contingent upon Developer awarding a 


contract, in accordance with the procedures in Section B.(1)(c) of the Agreement, for the 


construction of the Off-Site Public Improvements and the Stormwater Management 


Improvements (the “Contract”) that does not exceed the aggregate amount of $4,058,609 (not 


including engineering costs).  If the Contract exceeds $4,058,609, then this condition may 


alternatively be satisfied by increasing the letter of credit required by Section B.1.(m) of the 


Agreement by the amount by which the Contract exceeds $4,058,608   


 


The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a 


meeting held on July 14, 2015. 


 


APPROVED: 


 


       


Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


       


Lana Kropf, City Clerk 


Posted            
 


Published      








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\O-2-15 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Multiple Sections of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter 38 of the Stoughton Municipal
Code


Committee Action: Landmarks Commission recommends approval 4 - 0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O - 2 - 2015 Date Introduced:


Date Reintroduced:
May 12, 2015


June 23, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


Chapter 38


HISTORIC PRESERVATION


Article II Landmarks Preservation Commission


Sec. 38-31. - Intent.


Sec. 38-32. - Definitions.


Sec. 38-33. - Composition and terms.


Sec. 38-34. – Landmark and landmark site designation criteria.


Sec. 38-35. - Powers and duties.


Sec. 38-36. - Regulation of construction and alteration.


Sec. 38-37. - Regulation of demolition.


Sec. 38-38. - Recognition of landmarks, landmark sites and historic districts.


Sec. 38-39. - Rescission of landmark designation.


Sec. 38-40. - Procedures.


Sec. 38-41. - Historic districts.


Sec. 38-42. - Maintenance of improvement on landmark site or within historic district.


Sec.38-43. - Penalties for violations.


Sec. 38-443. - Commission records.







Sec. 38-31. - Intent.


The protection, enhancement, perpetuation and use of improvements and districts of


special character or historical interest is a public necessity required in the interest of the health,


prosperity, safety and welfare of the people of the city. This article is intended to:


(1) Accomplish the protection, enhancement and perpetuation of such improvements


and districts which reflect elements of the city's cultural, social, economic,


political and architectural history.


(2) Safeguard the city's historic and cultural heritage, as embodied in our landmarks


and historic districts.


(3) Stabilize and improve property values.


(4) Foster civic pride in the beauty and accomplishments of the past.


(5) Protect and enhance the city's attractions to residents, tourists and visitors.


(6) Support the business, industry and economy of the city.


(7) Promote the use of landmarks and historic districts for the education, aesthetic


pleasure and welfare of the city's people.


Sec. 38-32. - Definitions.


As used in this article, unless the context clearly requires otherwise, the words defined in


this section have the following meanings:


Alteration is any construction on or change to the exterior of a building, structure, object,


or site including, but not limited to, the changing of foundation, wall or roofing and the changing,


eliminating or adding of doors, windows, steps, railings, porches, balconies, signs or other


ornamentation, new construction or relocation of any property, structure or object, or any part of


a property, structure or object. Ordinary maintenance and repairs shall not be considered an


alteration.


Certificate of appropriateness (COA) is a document that describes exterior repair or


alteration to a landmark property or interior repair or alteration that affects an exterior feature.


Approval of the COA by the Landmarks Commission is required prior to obtaining a building


permit and commencement of work.


Commission means the landmarks preservation commission created by this article.


Contributing property is any building, structure or object which adds to the historical


integrity or architectural qualities that make a historic district, listed locally or federally,


significant.


Demolition is any act that destroys in whole or in part a building, structure, object or site.


Historic district (local) means an area designated by the commission which contains one


or more landmarks or landmark sites, as well as those abutting improvement parcels which the


commission determines should fall within the provisions of this article to ensure that their


appearance and development is harmonious with the abutting landmarks or landmark sites.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\O-2-15 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


Historic downtown design guidelines guide the renovation and rehabilitation of


commercial buildings on Main Street.


Improvement means any building, structure, landscape feature, work of art or other


object which is all or part of any physical betterment of real property.


Improvement parcel means any parcel of property containing thereon an improvement


which is treated as a single entity for the purpose of levying real estate taxes.


Landmark means an improvement which has a special character or historic interest in


showing the development, heritage or cultural character of the city, state or nation which has


been designated as a landmark under this article. All mention of Landmark within this text is


meant to mean “local landmark”.


Landmark site means a parcel of land having historic significance due to its value in


tracing the prehistoric activities of Native Americans or is the location of an in locating a historic


event. which occurred thereon which has been designated as a landmark site under this article.


Ordinary maintenance and repairs is work that corrects any deterioration or damage to a


building or structure in order to restore it to its condition prior to the deterioration or damage.


The work does not involve a change in the design, material, or outer appearance of the building


or structure.


Sec. 38-33. - Composition and terms.


The commission shall be composed of nine seven persons competent and informed in
the historical, architectural and cultural traditions of the city, to be appointed by the mayor
subject to city council confirmation by majority vote. One of the new commissioners shall be
appointed for an initial two-year term and the other commissioner shall be appointed for an
initial three-year term. All commission members, including the additional two commissioners,
shall may be appointed for three years as terms expire. Commission members may be
appointed to successive terms. In addition, the building inspector zoning administrator shall be
an ad hoc member of the commission and shall not be entitled to a vote. If any vacancy occurs,
the mayor shall appoint a person subject to the city council confirmation for the unexpired term.
The commission may suggest a candidate to the Mayor for appointment. No compensation
shall be paid to commission members except for expenses necessary in carrying out their
duties. The commission shall annually select from its members a chair, vice-chair and secretary
and shall fill vacancies in such offices.


Sec. 38-34. - Landmark and landmark site designation criteria.


(a) The commission shall consider the following criteria in determining whether or not to


recommend that the city council designate an improvement or improvement parcel as a


landmark or landmark site:







(1) Whether it exemplifies or reflects the cultural, political, economic or social history


of the city, state or nation.


(2) Whether it is identified with important historic or prehistoric persons or events in


community, state or national history.


(3) Whether it embodies distinguishing characteristics or an architectural type


specimen, valuable for a study of a period, style, construction method or


indigenous materials or craftsmanship.


(4) Whether it is representative of the notable work of a master builder, engineer or


architect.


(5) Whether it is a unique and irreplaceable asset to its neighborhood and the city.


(6) Whether it provides an example of the physical surroundings in which past


generations lived.


(b) The commission may adopt specific written guidelines for designation of landmarks,


landmark sites and historic districts providing such conform to the provisions of this


article.


Sec. 38-35. - Powers and duties.


(a) The commission may, subject to section 38-36, recommend that the city council


designate landmarks, landmark sites and historic districts within the city, based upon the


criteria of section 38-34. Once so designated, such landmarks, landmark sites and


historic districts shall be subject to all the provisions of this article.


(b) The commission may regulate, approve or deny proposed changes or alterations to


landmark properties in accordance with section 38-36.


(bc) The commission shall cooperate with the state liaison officer and the governor's liaison


committee for the National Register of Historic Places of the United States National Park


Service in trying to include city landmarks or landmark sites as national landmarks or


landmark sites in the Federal Register National Register of Historic Places.


(cd) The commission shall work for the continuing education of the citizens of the city about


the historic heritage of the city.


(de) The commission shall actively work for the passage of legislation which would permit the


granting of full or partial tax exemptions to properties designated under this article in


order to encourage owners to assist in carrying out the intent of this article.


(ef) The commission may, as it deems advisable, solicit and receive funds for the purpose of


landmarks preservation in the city. Any funds so received shall be placed in a special


city account for such purpose.


Sec. 38-36. - Regulation of construction and alteration.


(a) Any person filing an application for a building permit involving property which has been


designated as a landmark or landmark site shall also file such application in the form of a


Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) with the commission, for approval.


(b) No person shall alter, reconstruct or permit any alteration or reconstruction affecting the


exterior of any landmark or landmark site unless the commission has approved such







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\O-2-15 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


work and unless so approved, the building inspector shall not issue a building permit for


such work.


(c) Upon the filing of an application, the commission shall determine whether or not:


(1) The proposed work would not destroy or affect in a deleterious way any


important feature of the landmark or landmark site; and


(2) The proposed work is appropriate according to the Secretary of the Interior’s


Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties; and


(23) The exterior of any proposed improvement would not harmonize will be


compatible with the external exterior appearance and character of neighboring


improvements on such site properties.


(d) If the commission agrees with all decides both the questions statements in subsection


(c) of this section in the negative, it shall approve the work and issue a COA. Its decision


shall be made within 60 days of filing. If the commission decides either any question


statements in the affirmative negative, it shall inform the building inspector to deny


issuance of the permit. Review of denial of permits shall lie to the city council pursuant to


chapter 2, article V, and statute. In addition, if the commission fails to approve an


application, it shall, at the request of the applicant, cooperate and work with the applicant


in an attempt to obtain approval within the guidelines of this article.


Sec. 38-37. - Regulation of demolition.


(a) No person shall demolish all or part of a landmark or improvement on a landmark site,


unless the commission has approved such work. Unless the commission has approved


the work, the building inspector shall not issue a building permit for such work.


(b) When a person applies for a permit to demolish such property, such application shall


also be filed with the commission.


(c) Upon the filing of an application, the commission may refuse to approve the work for up


to ten months from the date of filing, during which time the commission and the applicant


shall undertake serious, continuing discussions to try to find a method to save such


property. During such time, the applicant and the commission shall cooperate to try to


avoid demolition of the property. At the end of the ten months, if no mutually agreeable


method of saving the property bearing a reasonable prospect of eventual success is


underway, or if no formal application for funds from any governmental unit or nonprofit


organization to preserve the property is pending, the building inspector may issue the


permit without the approval of the commission commission shall inform the building


inspector to deny issuance of the permit. Appeal of the denial of the demolition permit


shall go to the City Council pursuant to Chapter 2, Article V, and Wis. Stats.


(d) The Commission shall be informed of all demolition permit requests for any property


listed in the National Register of Historic Places.







Sec. 38-38. - Recognition of landmarks, landmark sites and historic districts.


After a landmark, landmark site or historic district has been designated in accordance


with sections 38-34 and 38-36, the commission shall cause to be prepared and erected on such


property at city expense suitable plaques or signs recognizing the landmark. Such plaques shall


be placed for ease of pedestrian visibility. The plaques shall contain all information deemed


appropriate for the landmark by the commission.


Sec. 38-39. - Rescission of landmark designation.


(a) Designation may be rescinded upon petition to the commission and compliance with the


procedures as follows:


(1) Petitions for rescission may be submitted to the landmarks commission for


consideration and public hearing.


(2) When considering rescission of a landmark designation, the commission shall


consider whether the landmark or district no longer meets the criteria for


designation.


(3) The commission shall make a recommendation to the City Council including a


report regarding whether the landmark or district does or does not continue to


retain significance and integrity.


(4) The Council shall make its decision only after the above procedures have been


followed.


(5) The Council shall rescind a designation only upon a finding based on the


commission recommendations that the designated landmark or district no longer


meets the criteria in accordance with section 38-34.


(a) If the person listed as owner of record of a landmark site at the time of its


designation is unable to find a buyer willing to preserve the landmark or landmark


site, such person may petition the commission for a rescission of its designation.


Such petition shall contain a statement under oath that the person has made


reasonable attempts in good faith to find and attract such a buyer, as well as


such further information deemed reasonably necessary by the commission for


the purpose of evaluating the petition.


(b) Following the filing of such petition, the owner and the commission shall work


together in good faith for up to six months to try to locate a buyer for the subject


property who is willing to comply with the designation. If at the end of the six


months no such buyer can be found and if the owner still desires to obtain such


rescission, the commission shall rescind its designation of the subject property.


(ca) In the event of rescission, the commission shall notify the city clerk, building


inspector and assessor of the rescission and shall cause the rescission to be


recorded at its expense in the county register of deeds.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\O-2-15 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


(db) Following any such rescission, the commission may not redesignate the subject


property as a landmark or landmark site for at least five years from the date of


rescission.


Sec. 38-40. - Procedures.


(a) Before establishing any landmark or landmark site, the commission shall hold a public


hearing thereon after giving at least ten days written notice of such hearing and appeal


procedures to the owners and occupants of the affected premises and the owners of


land located within 200 feet of the affected property. Notice of such hearing shall also be


published as a class 1 notice under the statute. The commission shall also notify the


building inspector and the public works committee of the hearing and they may respond


to the commission's proposed designation in writing or by appearance. At any time after


the closing of the public hearing, the commission may recommend that the city council


designate the affected property as either a landmark or landmark site. Upon the request


of any aldermember or the owner of a landmark or landmark site, a public hearing shall


be held by the city council before it votes on whether or not to establish the landmark or


landmark site. Notice of such designation shall be given to the property owner, the city


clerk, building inspector, assessor and the county register of deeds.


(b) The owner of any landmark or landmark site may, following the designation of the


property, enter into voluntary restrictive covenants on the property with the commission.


The commission may assist the owner in preparing the covenants in the interest of


preserving the landmark or landmark site and the owner shall record such covenant in


the county register of deeds and notify the assessor thereof.


Sec. 38-41. - Historic districts.


(a) The commission may select geographically defined areas for recommendation for


designation by the city council as historic districts and shall prepare, in ordinance form,


an historic preservation and land usage plan for each such area. The designation criteria


for such historic district shall be in accordance with section 38-36. Each historic


preservation and land usage plan shall contain specific guidelines for development, a list


of appropriate and banned land usage and a statement of preservation objectives within


the district.


(b) The commission together with the ordinance committee shall hold a public hearing when


considering the plan for a historic district. Notice of the time, place and purpose of such


hearing shall be given by publication as a class 2 notice under statute in the official city


newspaper. Such notice shall also be sent by the city clerk to the aldermember of the


aldermanic ward in which the historic district is located as well as the owners of record,


as listed by the assessor, of property located at least in part within the district at least ten


days prior to the date of such hearing. Following the public hearing, the commission and


the ordinance committee shall by joint and combined vote to recommend, reject or







withhold action on the plan. The recommendation, if any, shall be forwarded to the city


council for its action.


(c) Upon receipt of such recommendation, the city council may by majority vote either


designate or reject the historic district. The city council shall hold a public hearing prior to


its vote on designation at which all interested persons shall be given reasonable


opportunity to be heard. Designation of the historic district shall constitute adoption of


the plan district in ordinance form prepared for that district and direct implementation of


such plan.


(d) Every person in charge of any landmark, landmark site or improvement or improvement


parcel in a historic district shall conform to the guidelines for development of land usage


for property within the district as well as any regulations developed under this article.


(e) Following the designation of the historic district, the city council shall direct the


department of planning & development staff plan commission to modify the official


zoning map to reflect this change show the property within the historic district as special


overlay district H.


(f) To the extent to which such is reasonably possible, the commission is empowered to


invoke the provisions of sections 38-36 and 38-37, giving due consideration to the larger


area of land involved and the degree to which the proposed change would materially


affect the preservation objectives and design criteria of the historic preservation plan as


duly adopted by the city council.


Sec. 38-42. - Maintenance of improvement on landmark site or within historic district.


Every person in charge of an improvement on a landmark site or within a historic district


shall keep in good repair all of the exterior portions of such improvement to prevent it from


becoming damaged or falling into a state of disrepair. This section shall be in addition to all


other provisions of law relating to a premises repair.


Sec. 38-43. – Penalties for violations.


(a) Failure to perform any action required by the Ordinance or performance of any act


prohibited by the Ordinance shall constitute a violation. Any persons violating any


provision of this ordinance shall be subject to a fine of up to five hundred dollars


($500.00) for each separate violation. Each and every day during which a violation


continues shall be deemed to be a separate offense. Notice of violations shall be issued


by the building inspector.


(b) Additionally, the commission may seek reversal of prohibited work without regard to


economic hardship. Procedures for the reversal of prohibited work shall be outlined in a


COA approved by the commission.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\O-2-15 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


Sec. 38-443. - Commission records.


The city staff person for secretary of the commission shall cause to be prepared


permanent public records of all actions taken by the commission in connection with landmarks,


landmark sites and historic districts. Such records shall be maintained in such form as to permit


ease of access and the secretary city staff person shall provide guidance for any person


seeking to search its records. The commission Secretary is responsible for taking minutes and


maintaining records if the city staff person is unable to attend a commission meeting.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk







T:\PACKETS\LANDMARKS COMM\2015\6-11-15\Landmarks Ordinance Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: June 12, 2015


To: Common Council


From: Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the June 23 and July 14, 2015 Common Council Meeting.


1. O-2-15 Proposed Chapter 38 - Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments
On June 11, 2015 the Landmarks Commission held a public hearing regarding the proposed
ordinance amendments and recommend the Common Council approve the amendments as
presented. The purpose of the amendments is to bring the ordinance in line with best practices
including corrections to terminology and clarifying technical terms.
Landmarks Commission recommends approval as presented 4 – 0.







T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\LANDMARKS\2015\Landmarks Minutes 6-11-15.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, June 11, 2015 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Michael Engelberger,
Council Representative; and Greg Pigarelli
Absent and Excused: None
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Guests: None


1. Call to order. Peggy called the meeting to order at 7:04 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of May 14, 2015.
Motion by Engelberger to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Alan. Motion carried 4 –
0.


3. Proposed Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.


Peggy opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


The commission discussed amendments to the ordinance and made some minor changes.


Peggy closed the public hearing.


Motion by Engelberger to recommend Council approve the proposed amendments to Chapter
38, Historic Preservation as presented, 2nd by Alan. Motion carried 4 - 0.


The first reading of the ordinance will be on June 23, 2015 and the second reading will be on
July 14, 2015.


4. Status Updates:
A. Power Plant – Nothing new to report.


B. 1892 High School – Noting new to report.


5. Discuss potential new landmarks commission members.
Peggy provided a list of possible new commission members for discussion.


6. Discuss Historic Preservation Award.
The commission discussed how the award may be presented. No timetable set as to when the
presentation would occur.


7. Discuss Budget for next year.
Stacey provided the amount left in the landmarks account which is $1,657.11


The commission discussed options for future budget proposals.



mstacey

Highlight





		O-2-15 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.pdf

		Landmarks Ordinance.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\O-3-2015-Artisan Uses.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance Section’s 78-206(4)(r); 78-105(4)(b)2;
78-105(4)(c) and Appendix C


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Common Council approval 6 - 0 with the
Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 3 - 2015 Date
Introduced:


June 23, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. 78-206 (4) Commercial land uses.


(r) Artisan studios and Artisan production shops.
Description: A building or portion thereof used for the preparation, display and sale of
individually crafted artwork, jewelry, furniture, sculpture, pottery, leathercraft, hand-
woven articles, and related items, as either a principal use or accessory use. A studio is
used by no more than three artists or artisans. An artisan production shop is an artisan
studio used by more than three artists or artisans.


1. Regulations:


a. Artisan Studio is not allowed in the Neighborhood Office (NO) District.


ba. Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of .620
along all property borders abutting residentially zoned property (section
78-610).


2. Parking requirements: One space per 300 square feet of gross floor area.
Adequate on-site parking is required for all customer and employee vehicles.
Not applicable in the CB – Central Business district.


2. 78-105 (4) Commercial land uses.


(b) Planned Business (PB) District:


1. Description and purpose: This district is intended to permit large and small
scale commercial development which is compatible with the desired overall
community character of the area in general. Significant areas of landscaping are
required in this district to ensure that this effect is achieved. A wide range of
office, retail, and lodging land uses are permitted within this district. In order to
ensure a minimum of disruption to residential development, development
within this district shall take access from a collector or arterial street.


Rationale: This district is intended to provide the principal zoning district for
commercial development which occurs after the adoption of this chapter. The
standards of this district are designed to provide a clear distinction from the
Central Business District in terms of permitted intensity of development,
treatment of outdoor sales, and required green space areas. The desired suburban







community character of the development is attained through the landscape surface
area ratio (LSR) requirements. Together, these requirements ensure that the
desired community character is maintained as long as the planned business district
designation is retained, regardless of how much development occurs within that
area.


2. List of allowable principal land uses: (per article II)


a. Principal land uses permitted by right: (per subsection 78-202(1))


Cultivation (per subsection 78-206(2)(a))


Selective cutting (per subsection 78-206(2)(f))


Passive outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(a))


Active outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(b))


Public services and utilities (per subsection 78-206(3)(e))


Office (per subsection 78-206(4)(a))


Personal or professional services (per subsection 78-206(4)(b))


Indoor sales or service (per subsection 78-206(4)(c))


Indoor maintenance service (per subsection 78-206(4)(e))


Artisan Studios (per section 78-206(4)(r).


b. Principal land uses permitted as conditional use: (per subsection 78-
202(2))


Clear cutting (per subsection 78-206(2)(g))


Community gardens (per subsection 78-206(2)(h))


Market gardens (per subsection 78-206(2)(i))


Indoor institutional (per subsection 78-206(3)(c))


Outdoor institutional (per subsection 78-206(3)(d))


Outdoor display (per subsection 78-206(4)(d))


In-vehicle sales or service (per subsection 78-206(4)(g))


Indoor commercial entertainment (per subsection 78-206(4)(h))


Outdoor commercial entertainment (per subsection 78-206(4)(i))


Commercial animal boarding (per subsection 78-206(4)(j))


Commercial indoor lodging (per subsection 78-206(4)(k))


Bed and breakfast establishments (per subsection 78-206(4)(l))


Group day care center (9+ children) (per subsection 78-206(4)(m))


Vehicle repair and maintenance service (per subsection 78-206(4)(q))


Artisan Production Shops (per section 78-206(4)(r) .







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\6-23-2015\O-3-2015-Artisan Uses.doc


3. 78-105 (4) Commercial land uses.


(c) Central Business (CB) District:


1. Description and purpose: This district is intended to permit both large and
small scale "downtown" commercial development at an intensity which
provides significant incentives for infill development, redevelopment, and the
continued economic viability of existing development. To accomplish this
effect, minimum landscape surface ratios (LSRs) permitted in this district are
much lower than those allowed in the Planned Business District. A wide range
of office, retail, and lodging land uses are permitted within this district. In order
to ensure a minimum of disruption to residential development, development
within this district shall take access from a collector or arterial street. There are
Nno requirements for onsite landscaping or parking are required in this district.
This district is strictly limited to the central city locations.


Rationale: This district is intended to provide an alternative, primarily infill
development, designation for commercial activity to the Planned Business (PB)
District and is designed to assist in maintaining the long-term viability of the
central city.


2. List of allowable principal land uses: (per article II)


a. Principal land uses permitted by right: (per subsection 78-202(1))


Cultivation (per subsection 78-206(2)(a))


Selective cutting (per subsection 78-206(2)(f))


Passive outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(a))


Active outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(b))


Public services and utilities (per subsection 78-206(3)(e))


Office (per subsection 78-206(4)(a))


Personal or professional services (per subsection 78-206(4)(b))


Indoor sales or service (per subsection 78-206(4)(c))


Indoor maintenance service (per subsection 78-206(4)(e))


Off-site parking lot (per subsection 78-206(6)(a))


Artisan Studios (per section 78-206(4)(r).


b. Principal land uses permitted as conditional use: (per subsection 78-
202(2))


Clear cutting (per subsection 78-206(2)(g))


Community gardens (per subsection 78-206(2)(h))


Market gardens (per subsection 78-206(2)(i))


Indoor institutional (per subsection 78-206(3)(c))


Outdoor institutional (per subsection 78-206(3)(d))


Institutional residential (per subsection 78-206(3)(f))







In-vehicle sales or service (per subsection 78-206(4)(g))


Indoor commercial entertainment (per subsection 78-206(4)(h))


Commercial indoor lodging (per subsection 78-206(4)(k))


Bed and breakfast establishments (per subsection 78-206(4)(l))


Group day care center (9+ children) (per subsection 78-206(4)(m))


Boarding house (per subsection 78-206(4)(o)


Artisan Production Shops (per section 78-206(4)(r).


4. Amend Appendix C to indicate artisan studios are an allowable use within the PB – Planned
Business and CB - Central Business districts and artisan production shops are allowable as a
conditional use within the PB – Planned Business and CB – Central Business districts.


5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk, Lana Kropf


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O- 3 -15 Artisan Uses.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\06-08-15\Planning Materials\Artisan Studio amendment Memo- 060815.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: May 27, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the June 8, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and June 23, 2015
Common Council Meeting.


1. Request to amend zoning ordinance sections 78-206(4)(r); 78-105(4)(b)2; 78-105(4)(c)
and Appendix C.
This amendment is proposed by staff because artisan studios are currently not listed as a
permitted use anywhere in the City. This amendment will allow artisan studios as permitted
uses in the Central Business and Planned Business districts. Additionally, artisan production
shops would be conditionally allowed in the Central Business and Planned Business districts.
The ordinance is provided.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
6/8/15
Page 2 of 3


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 6-8-15.doc


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
for Meloniece Gaskin to operate a Group Daycare at 1425 E. Main Street contingent on the
staff review letter dated June 1, 2015, 2nd by O’Connor. Motion carried 6 - 0.


7. Bob Stoehr representing Milestone Senior Living requests site plan re-approval to
construct a 40 unit senior living complex at 2208 Lincoln Avenue.
Stacey explained that changes were made to the design of the building to make it easier for
framing including roof line changes.


Motion by Truehl to approve the amended site plan contingent on the staff review letter
dated May 27, 2015, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 - 0.


8. Terry Johnson requests site plan approval for a parking lot addition at Chalet
Veterinary Clinic, 1621 E. Main Street.
Stacey stated the request is for a small parking lot addition and the applicant is working to
meet the zoning requirements for landscaping.


Motion by O’Connor to approve the site plan for a parking lot addition at 1621 E. Main
Street contingent on the staff review letter dated June 2, 2015, 2nd by Truehl. Motion
carried 6 - 0.


9. Request to amend zoning code sections 78-206(4)(r); 78-105(4)(b)2; 78-105(4)(c) and
Appendix C.
Stacey explained the proposed zoning code amendment is warranted because artisan uses


are not listed for any zoning district in the City while these types of uses are already in the
central business district.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Christianson to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning
ordinance amendment as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 - 0.


10. Future agenda items. Possible conditional use for dog daycare and Arnett Development.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Hohol to adjourn at 6:10 pm, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 -
0.


Respectfully submitted,



mstacey

Highlight







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Zoning Ord. Amend Artisan Studios 15.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, June 8, 2015 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building,
Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider an amendment to the
City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance amendments are to
sections 78-206(4)(r); 78-105(4)(b)2; 78-105(4)(c)2 and Appendix C, of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance, Dane County, Wisconsin.


The amendments are proposed to permit artisan studios within the Central Business district and
Planned Business district including conditionally allowing artisan production shops within the same
districts. The proposed amendments may be viewed at the Department of Planning & Development,
City Hall, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421.


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published May 21, 2015 and May 28, 2015 Hub





		O-3-2015-Artisan Uses.pdf

		O-3-2015-Artisan Uses.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\7-14-2015\R-102-2015-Resolution approving Three Party Agreement.DOC 1 
0709151541 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMOM COUNCIL 


To approve the Three-Party Agreement relating to the Kettle Park West Development. 


  


  


File Number: R-102-2015 Date Introduced: July 14, 2015 


  


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, resolves as 


follows: 


 


RECITALS 


 


WHEREAS, the Kettle Park West LLC (the “Developer”) proposes to purchase certain 


real property described (the "Property"), and intends to undertake commercial development on the 


Property in accordance with the Planned Development District zoning of the Kettle Park West 


Commercial Property approved by the City in Ordinance No. 0-23-2013, as the same may be 


amended; 


WHEREAS, the Developer has contracted to sell to Walmart part of the Property (the 


"Walmart Parcel"), and Walmart intends to develop and operate an approximately 154,000 square 


foot retail department and grocery store and related improvements on the Walmart Parcel; 


WHEREAS, the City and Developer entered into that certain Second Amended and 


Restated Agreement to Undertake Development dated as of June 9, 2015, as clarified by the 


Memorandum of Understanding between the City and Developer dated as of June 9, 2015 


(collectively the "Second Amended Agreement").   


WHEREAS, the City, Developer and Walmart wish to provide for certain duties, 


responsibilities and rights of the Developer, the City and Walmart relating to the development the 


Property and the Walmart Parcel as described in the Three Party Agreement attached hereto. 


 


 







 


RESOLUTION 


 


 The Three Party Agreement attached as Exhibit A to this Resolution, is approved, and the 


Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the Agreement on the City's behalf. 


 


 


The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at 


a meeting held on July 14, 2015. 


 


APPROVED: 


 


 


        


Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


        


Lana Kropf, City Clerk 


 


 


Posted           


 


Published      


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\7-14-2015\R-102-2015-Resolution approving Three Party Agreement.DOC 3 
0709151541 


Exhibit A 


 


Three Party Agreement 


 


 


 







MBF DRAFT 07-01-15


Stoughton, WI/Store No. 1176-06/TC No. 2013-021918
Three-Party Agreement
32348307v2


THREE-PARTY AGREEMENT


THIS THREE-PARTY AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of the _____ day
of___________, 2015, by and among Kettle Park West, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability
company (the "Developer"), the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the
"City"), and Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust, a Delaware statutory trust ("Walmart").


RECITALS:


WHEREAS, the Developer proposes to purchase the real property described on
Exhibit A attached hereto (the "Property"), and intends to undertake commercial development on
the Property in accordance with the Planned Development District zoning of the Kettle Park
West Commercial Property approved by the City in Ordinance No. 0-23-2013, as the same may
be amended;


WHEREAS, the Developer has contracted to sell to Walmart that portion of the Property
legally described on Exhibit B attached hereto (the "Walmart Parcel"), and Walmart intends to
develop and operate an approximately 154,000 square foot retail department and grocery store
and related improvements on the Walmart Parcel;


WHEREAS, the City and Developer entered into an Agreement to Undertake
Development dated as of January 28, 2014 (the "Development Agreement"), which was amended
pursuant to that certain Amendment to Agreement to Undertake Development dated as of
November 13, 2014 (the "First Amended Agreement"), and which was further amended by that
certain Second Amended and Restated Agreement to Undertake Development dated as of
June _____, 2015, as clarified by the Memorandum of Understanding between the City and
Developer dated as of June 9, 2015 (collectively the "Second Amended Agreement"). A copy of
the Second Amended Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit C. Capitalized terms not
otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Second Amended Agreement;


WHEREAS, this Three-Party Agreement provides for certain duties, responsibilities and
rights of the Developer, the City and Walmart relating to the development the Property and the
Walmart Parcel as described herein; and


WHEREAS, the City has determined that the development of the Property pursuant to
the Development Agreement and this Three-Party Agreement and the fulfillment generally of
such agreements by the parties thereto will promote the orderly development of the Property in
accordance with the master land use plan for growth and development adopted by the City and
are in accord with the public purposes and conditions of the applicable state and local laws and
requirements.


AGREEMENT


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the Recitals, the covenants and agreements
set forth herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows:







Stoughton, WI/Store No. 1176-06/TC No. 2013-021918
Three-Party Agreement


32348307v2 2


SECTION I.
UNDERTAKINGS OF THE DEVELOPER


A. Performance of Obligations Under Development Agreement. Developer, at its
cost and expense, shall perform all undertakings and obligations of Developer under the Second
Amended Agreement.


B. Developer Work. By way of explanation and not limitation, Developer
acknowledges and reiterates that, under Section B of the Second Amended Agreement,
Developer is obligated, at its sole cost and expense, to construct the Public Improvements
described in the Second Amended Agreement.


C. Letter of Credit. By way of explanation and not limitation or expansion,
Developer further acknowledges that Developer is obligated, at its sole cost and expense, (i) to
deliver to the City and keep in full force and effect, an irrevocable Letter of Credit pursuant to
Section B(1)(m) of the Second Amended Agreement (the "Letter of Credit"), (ii) to secure
Developer's construction of the Public Improvements and Developer's guarantee of the Public
Improvements, and (iii) to complete work under an Agreement for Disposition of Available
Borrow Material attached hereto as Exhibit D (the "Borrow Agreement"). The Letter of Credit
shall be held by the City at the notice address for the City set forth in Section VIII(F) below,
provided that any proceeds drawn from the Letter of Credit shall be used solely to fund the
Public Improvements and for completing work under the Borrow Agreement, as and only to the
extent required under the Second Amended Agreement.


SECTION II.
CITY PERFORMANCE IN THE EVENT OF A DEVELOPER DEFAULT


In the event that Developer fails to timely complete the Public Improvements or any part
thereof (or if Walmart and the City reasonably believe that any Public Improvements could, but
will not, be timely completed) pursuant to the terms of the Second Amended Agreement, the
City shall be obligated to pursue prompt completion of the Public Improvements using all
resources available under the Second Amended Agreement, including, without limitation,
(i) enforcement of the construction contract(s) to be awarded under Section B.1.(c) thereunder
and the statutory bid bonds, performance bonds and payment bonds required in connection with
such contract(s); (ii) the Letter of Credit; and (iii) the proceeds from the City Borrowing. In no
event shall the City be required to spend funds in excess of those contemplated in the Second
Amended Agreement, including but not limited to, those funds available under the Letter of
Credit and proceeds from the City Borrowing.


SECTION III.
WALMART'S AGREEMENT TO DEVELOP THE WALMART PARCEL


Subject to the other parties' performance of their respective obligations under the Second
Amended Agreement and this Three-Party Agreement, Walmart covenants to the City that it
shall (a) complete construction of an approximately 154,000 square foot department store and
real estate improvements on the Walmart Parcel, conforming to a General Development Plan and
Specific Implementation Plan approved by the City and open the store for business for at least







Stoughton, WI/Store No. 1176-06/TC No. 2013-021918
Three-Party Agreement


32348307v2 3


one (1) day by not later than December 31, 2017, and (b) develop the Walmart Parcel such that
the assessed value of the Walmart Parcel for property tax purposes is not less than
$12,000,000.00 as of January 1, 2018.


If the City has performed its obligations under the Second Amended Agreement and this
Three-Party Agreement, in any year commencing in 2018 and continuing through the year in
which the City Borrowing is retired, Walmart shall pay the City the difference (the "Difference")
between (a) the amount of property taxes on the Walmart Parcel actually received by the City for
the year and (b) the amount of property taxes on the Walmart Parcel that the City would have
received for the year if the Walmart Parcel had been assessed at $12,000,000.00 under the
following paragraph. The City may send Walmart an invoice for the Difference; one-half of
which shall be due on January 31 of the year of the notice and one-half of which shall be due on
July 31 of the year of the notice. Each payment shall be deemed made when actually received by
the City. Any payment made by check shall not be deemed made until the check has cleared all
banks. Any amount due that is not paid on time shall bear interest in the same manner and at the
same rate as provided by law for unpaid property taxes.


Commencing on January 1, 2018, and continuing through the year in which the City
Borrowing is retired, if it becomes necessary to calculate the amount of the Difference because
the assessed value of the Walmart Parcel is less than $12,000,000.00, the Difference shall be
calculated as follows: (a) $12,000,000.00 shall be multiplied by the mil rate at which taxable
property in the City is taxed to levy taxes for all taxing jurisdictions to which the Walmart Parcel
is subject for the year, and (b) the amount determined in (a) shall be reduced by the amount of
property taxes on the Walmart Parcel actually received by the City for the year.


Walmart's liability to pay any Difference shall be the City's sole and exclusive remedy
against Walmart under this Section. Developer shall have no rights and/or remedies against
Walmart in connection with any failure of Walmart to perform under this Section.
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, it is expressly agreed that nothing containing in
this Three-Party Agreement shall be construed to contain a covenant, either express or implied,
to obligate Walmart to continuously operate a business on the Walmart Parcel. The parties
waive and release Walmart from any legal action for damages or for equitable relief which might
be available because of cessation of business activity by Walmart.


Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, in no event shall Walmart be liable to
pay any Difference under this Section if Walmart is unwilling and/or unable to complete
construction of an approximately 154,000-square-foot department store and real estate
improvements or open for business on the Walmart Parcel due to the City's failure to complete
construction of the Public Improvements. Similarly, Walmart's sole and exclusive remedy for
the City's failure to timely complete construction of the Public Improvements shall be day for
day delays in incurrence of Walmart's obligations under this section, including but not limited to,
day for day delays in Walmart's liability to pay any Difference. Walmart may only seek
equitable relief (not monetary relief) from the City for the City's failure to timely complete
construction of the Public Improvements.







Stoughton, WI/Store No. 1176-06/TC No. 2013-021918
Three-Party Agreement


32348307v2 4


SECTION IV.
INDEMNIFICATIONS


Developer will indemnify, defend and hold the City harmless, its governing body
members, Walmart and its and their respective officers, agents, including its independent
contractors, consultants and legal counsel, servants and employees (hereinafter, for purposes of
this paragraph collectively referred to as the "Indemnified Parties") against any loss or damage to
property or any injury to or death of any person occurring at or about the Property or resulting
from any breach of any warranty, covenant or agreement of Developer under the Second
Amended Agreement or this Three-Party Agreement; provided that the foregoing
indemnification shall not be effective for any willful acts of the Indemnified Parties. Except for
any willful misrepresentation or any willful misconduct of the Indemnified Parties, Developer
will indemnify, protect and defend the Indemnified Parties from any claim, demand, suit, action
or other proceeding whatsoever by any person or entity whatsoever arising or purportedly arising
from a default by Developer under the Second Amended Agreement or this Three-Party
Agreement. All covenants, stipulations, promises, agreements and obligations of the City
contained herein shall be deemed to be covenants, stipulations, promises, agreements and
obligations of the City and not of any governing body, member, officer, agent, servant or
employee or the City. All covenants, stipulations, promises, agreements and obligations of
Developer contained herein shall be deemed to be covenants, stipulations, promises, agreements
and obligations of Developer and not of any of its officers, owners, agents, servants or
employees. All covenants, stipulations, promises, agreements and obligations of Walmart
contained herein shall be deemed to be covenants, stipulations, promises, agreements and
obligations of Walmart and not of any of its officers, owners, agents, servants or employees.


SECTION V.
DEFAULT/REMEDIES


A. Events of Default. An event of default ("Event of Default") shall be any of the
following:


1. A failure by Developer to cause timely completion of the Public
Improvements or any part thereof to occur pursuant to the terms, conditions and limitations of
the Second Amended Agreement or this Three-Party Agreement; a failure of any party to
perform or observe any and all covenants, conditions, obligations or agreements on its part to be
observed or performed when and as required under such agreements within thirty (30) days of
written notice of said failure to the defaulting party specifying in detail the scope of the defect;


2. Any party becomes insolvent or is the subject of bankruptcy, receivership
or insolvency proceedings of any kind not dismissed within sixty (60) days from
commencement; or


3. The dissolution or liquidation of any party, or the commencement of any
proceedings therefore not dismissed within sixty (60) days from commencement.


B. Remedies on Default. Whenever an Event of Default occurs and is continuing,
in addition to exercising its rights under this Three-Party Agreement but subject to any express







Stoughton, WI/Store No. 1176-06/TC No. 2013-021918
Three-Party Agreement


32348307v2 5


limitations herein (including but not limited to Section III above), any non-breaching party may
take any one or more of the following actions without waiving any rights or remedies available
to it and except that Developer shall have no rights and/or remedies against Walmart for any
failure of Walmart to perform under Section III of this Agreement:


1. Commence legal or administrative action, in law or in equity, which may
appear necessary or desirable to enforce performance and observance of any obligation,
agreement or covenant of the breaching party under this Three-Party Agreement.


2. Perform or have performed all necessary work in the event the non-
breaching party determines that any Event of Default may pose an imminent threat to the public
health or safety, without any requirement of any notice whatsoever.


3. Perform or have performed work to complete the Public Improvements if
the Public Improvements are not reasonably progressing after 30 days prior written notice and
60 days to cure.


C. No Remedy Exclusive. Except as expressly set forth herein to the contrary, no
remedy or right conferred upon or reserved to a party in this Three-Party Agreement is intended
to be exclusive of any other right or remedy, but each and every such right and remedy shall be
cumulative and shall be in addition to every other right and remedy given under this Three-Party
Agreement now or hereafter existing at law or in equity. No delay or omission to exercise any
right or power accruing upon any default shall impair any such right or power or shall be
construed to be a waiver thereof, but any such right and power may be exercised from time to
time and as often as may be deemed expedient.


D. No Implied Waiver. In the event any warranty, covenant or agreement contained
in this Three-Party Agreement should be breached by a party and thereafter waived by another
party, such waiver shall be limited to the particular breach so waived and shall not be deemed to
waive any other concurrent, previous or subsequent breach hereunder.


E. Agreement to Pay Attorneys' Fees and Expenses. Whenever any Event of
Default occurs and a non-breaching party incurs attorney's fees, court costs and other such
expenses for the collection of payments due or to become due or for the enforcement or
performance or observance of any obligation or agreement on the part of the breaching party
herein contained, the breaching party shall reimburse the non-breaching party the actual,
reasonable attorney's fees, court costs and other such expenses incurred by such breaching party.


F. Force Majeure. The occurrence of any Event of Default shall be delayed by one
day for each day that the performing party's performance is delayed by force majeure. "Force
Majeure" means any fire or other extreme casualty, governmental restriction, inability to obtain
fuel, strike or lockout (whether legal or illegal), failure of power, explosion, abnormal weather
conditions, act of God or other event, occurrence or circumstance beyond the performing party's
reasonable control.







Stoughton, WI/Store No. 1176-06/TC No. 2013-021918
Three-Party Agreement


32348307v2 6


SECTION VI.
BINDING


This Three-Party Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective
representatives, successors and assigns.


SECTION VII.
AMENDMENTS


This Three-Party Agreement may only be modified or amended by written agreement
duly authorized and signed by the City, Developer, and Walmart.


SECTION VIII.
ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS


A. Conflicts of Interest. No member of any governing body or other official of the
City ("City Official") shall have any financial interest, direct or indirect, in this Three-Party
Agreement, the Property or the Walmart Parcel, or any contract, agreement or other transaction
contemplated to occur or be undertaken thereunder or with respect thereto, unless such interest is
disclosed to the City and the City Official fully complies with all conflict of interest
requirements of the City. No City Official shall participate in any decision relating to this Three-
Party Agreement which affects his or her personal interest or the interests of any corporation,
partnership or association in which he or she is directly or indirectly interested. No member,
official, agent or employee of the City shall be personally liable to any party for any event of
default or breach by Developer of any obligations under the terms of this Three-Party
Agreement.


B. Incorporation by Reference. All exhibits and other documents attached hereto
or referred to herein are hereby incorporated in and shall become a part of this Three-Party
Agreement.


C. No Implied Approvals. Nothing herein shall be construed or interpreted in any
way to waive any obligation or requirement of the Developer or Walmart to obtain all necessary
approvals, licenses and permits required by law from the City in accordance with its usual
practices and procedures, nor limit or affect in any way the right and authority of the City to
approve or disapprove any and all plans and specifications, or any part thereof, or to impose any
limitations, restrictions and requirements on the development, construction and/or use of the
Property as a condition of any such approval, license or permit; including, without limitation,
requiring any and all other development and similar agreements.


D. Time of the Essence. Time is deemed to be of the essence with regard to all
dates and time periods set forth herein or incorporated herein.


E. Headings. Descriptive headings are for convenience only and shall not control or
affect the meaning or construction of any provision of this Three-Party Agreement.







Stoughton, WI/Store No. 1176-06/TC No. 2013-021918
Three-Party Agreement


32348307v2 7


F. Notices. All notices given pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and
shall be given by personal service, by United States mail or by United States express mail or
other established express delivery service (such as FedEx), postage or delivery charge prepaid,
addressed to the appropriate party at the address set forth below:


To the City: Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director
City of Stoughton
381 East Main Street
Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589


With a copy to: Matthew P. Dregne
Stafford Rosenbaum LLP
222 W. Washington Avenue, Suite 900
Madison, Wisconsin 53701-1784


To Developer: Kettle Park West, LLC
161 Horizon Drive, Suite 101A
Verona, Wisconsin 53593
Attention: Dave Jenkins and Dennis Steinkarus


With a copy to: Michael Best & Friedrich LLP
1 S. Pinckney Street, Suite 700
Madison, Wisconsin 53703
Attention: Dan O'Callaghan


To Walmart: Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust (Store No. #1176-06)
2001 S.E. 10th Street
Bentonville, AR 72716
Attention: Real Estate Legal Department - Wisconsin


With a copy to: Reinhart Boerner Van Deuren s.c.
1000 North Water Street, Suite 1700
Milwaukee, WI 53202
Attention: Deborah C. Tomczyk


Notices shall be effective upon receipt or refusal.


G. Entire Agreement. This document and all other documents and agreements
expressly referred to herein contain the entire agreement among the Developer, the City, and
Walmart with respect to the matters set forth herein.


H. Governing Law. This Three-Party Agreement shall be construed in accordance
with the internal laws of the State of Wisconsin.


I. Further Assurances. The Developer will at any time, and from time to time at
the written request of the City or Walmart, sign and deliver such other documents and







Stoughton, WI/Store No. 1176-06/TC No. 2013-021918
Three-Party Agreement


32348307v2 8


instruments requested by the City or Walmart as may be reasonably necessary or appropriate to
give full effect to the terms and conditions of this Three-Party Agreement.


J. Counterparts. This Three-Party Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original.


K. Recording. A memorandum of this Three-Party Agreement may be recorded in
the office of the Dane County Register of Deeds.


L. Exhibit List. The Exhibits referred to herein, consist of the following:


Exhibit A – Legal Description of the Property
Exhibit B – Legal Description of the Walmart Parcel
Exhibit C – Second Amended Agreement
Exhibit D – Agreement for Disposition of Available Borrow Materials


[End of text; Signatures appear on following pages]







Stoughton, WI/Store No. 1176-06/TC No. 2013-021918
Three-Party Agreement


32348307v2 9


SIGNATURE PAGE TO THREE-PARTY AGREEMENT
STOUGHTON, WI (#1176-06)


THIS THREE-PARTY AGREEMENT shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their
administrators, heirs, successors or assigns and can be changed only by written agreement signed
by all parties.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals on the date and
year first above written.


WITNESS: KETTLE PARK WEST, LLC, a Wisconsin
limited liability company


By:
Print Name:
Its:
Date of Execution:


STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) ss.


COUNTY OF __________ )


Personally came before me this ____ day of _____________, 2015 the above-named
___________________________ to me known to be the _____________________ of the Kettle
Park West, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company, who executed the foregoing instrument
and acknowledged the same.


_____________________________________
Notary Public


_____________________ County, Wisconsin
My Commission Expires: ________________
Acting in _____________ County, Wisconsin


[Signatures continue on next page]







Stoughton, WI/Store No. 1176-06/TC No. 2013-021918
Three-Party Agreement


32348307v2 10


SIGNATURE PAGE TO THREE-PARTY AGREEMENT
STOUGHTON, WI (#1176-06)


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals on the date and
year first above written.


WITNESS: WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS
TRUST, a Delaware statutory trust


By:
Print Name: L.B. Johnson
Its: Vice President - Real Estate
Date of Execution:


STATE OF ARKANSAS )
) ss.


COUNTY OF BENTON )


Personally came before me this ____ day of _____________, 2015 the above-named L.B.
Johnson, Vice President - Real Estate, for Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust, a Delaware
statutory trust, on behalf of the trust.


_____________________________________
Notary Public


Benton County, Arkansas
My Commission Expires: ________________


Acting in Benton County, Arkansas


[Signatures continue on next page]







Stoughton, WI/Store No. 1176-06/TC No. 2013-021918
Three-Party Agreement


32348307v2 11


SIGNATURE PAGE TO THREE-PARTY AGREEMENT
STOUGHTON, WI (#1176-06)


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals on the date and
year first above written.


CITY OF STOUGHTON,
a Wisconsin municipal corporation


By:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Date of Execution:


ATTEST:


Lana C. Kropf, City Clerk


Countersigned:


Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director


STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) ss.


COUNTY OF DANE )


Personally came before me this ____ day of _____________, 2015 the above-named
Donna Olson, Lana C. Kropf and Laurie Sullivan to me known to be the Mayor, City Clerk and
Finance Director, respectively, of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, who executed the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged the same.


_____________________________________
Notary Public


Dane County, Wisconsin
My Commission Expires: _______________


Acting in Dane County, Wisconsin


Approved as to Form:


_____________________________________
Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney







Stoughton, WI/Store No. 1176-06/TC No. 2013-021918
Three-Party Agreement
32348307v2


Exhibit A


Description of the Property







Stoughton, WI/Store No. 1176-06/TC No. 2013-021918
Three-Party Agreement
32348307v2


Exhibit B


Description of Walmart Parcel







Stoughton, WI/Store No. 1176-06/TC No. 2013-021918
Three-Party Agreement
32348307v2


Exhibit C


Second Amended Agreement







Stoughton, WI/Store No. 1176-06/TC No. 2013-021918
Three-Party Agreement
32348307v2


Exhibit D


Agreement for Disposition of Available Borrow Materials





		8-R-102-2015-Resolution approving Three Party Agreement.pdf

		Three-Party Agreement v2.pdf






 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\7-14-2015\R-103-2015-Resolution approving Collateral Assignment.DOC 1 
0709151542 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMOM COUNCIL 


To approve the Collateral Assignment of Development Agreement relating to the Kettle Park West 


Development. 


  


  


File Number: R-103-2015 Date Introduced: July 14, 2015 


  


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, resolves as 


follows: 


 


RECITALS 


 


WHEREAS, the Kettle Park West LLC (the “Developer”) proposes to purchase certain 


real property described (the "Property"), and intends to undertake commercial development on the 


Property in accordance with the Planned Development District zoning of the Kettle Park West 


Commercial Property approved by the City in Ordinance No. 0-23-2013, as the same may be 


amended; 


WHEREAS, the City and Developer entered into that certain Second Amended and 


Restated Agreement to Undertake Development dated as of June 9, 2015, as clarified by the 


Memorandum of Understanding between the City and Developer dated as of June 9, 2015 


(collectively the "Second Amended Agreement").   


WHEREAS, Developer has requested that the City acknowledge and consent to the 


Collateral Assignment of Development Agreement attached hereto. 


 


 


 


RESOLUTION 


 







 


 


 The Collateral Assignment of Development Agreement attached as Exhibit A to this 


Resolution is approved, and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the 


Agreement on the City's behalf. 


 


 


The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at 


a meeting held on July 14, 2015. 


 


APPROVED: 


 


 


        


Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


        


Lana Kropf, City Clerk 


 


 


Posted           


 


Published      


 







 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\7-14-2015\R-103-2015-Resolution approving Collateral Assignment.DOC 3 
0709151542 


Exhibit A 


 


Collateral Assignment of Development Agreement 


 


 







030616-0002\17456067.1


COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT


THIS COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (this
“Assignment”) is made as of August __, 2015, by Kettle Park West, LLC, a Wisconsin limited
liability company (“Borrower”) to McFarland State Bank (the “Lender”).


RECITALS:


WHEREAS, pursuant to that certain Revolving Development Loan Agreement and Letter
of Credit Agreement of even date herewith, by and between Borrower and Lender, Lender has
this date agreed to loan to Borrower up to Two Million Five Hundred Thousand and no/100
Dollars ($2,500,000.00) (the “Development Loan”) and issue letters of credit to the City of
Stoughton, Wisconsin, for the benefit of Borrower in the aggregate amount of Six Million Three
Hundred Ninety-one Thousand Four Hundred Thirty-seven and no/100 Dollars (6,391,437.00)
(the “Letters of Credit”), the repayment of which Development Loan and Letters of Credit are
secured in part by a First Lien Construction Mortgage and Fixture Filing, Assignment of Leases
and Rents, Assignment of Warranties, Contracts and Plans and Specifications and Selective
Business Security Agreement (collectively, the “Mortgage” in this Assignment) pertaining to
interests in certain land described in the Mortgage and the improvements to be constructed
thereon (collectively, the “Property”) owned by Borrower and located in Dane County,
Wisconsin;


WHEREAS, the Borrower is a party to that certain Second Amended and Restated
Agreement to Undertake Development, dated as of June 9, 2015 (the “Development
Agreement”) relating to the Property, by and between the Borrower and the City of Stoughton, a
Wisconsin municipal corporation (the “City”); and


WHEREAS, it is a condition precedent to Lender’s obligation to make the Development
Loan and issue the Letters of Credit to or for the benefit of Borrower that Borrower execute and
deliver this Assignment with respect to the Development Agreement;


ASSIGNMENT:


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the covenants hereinafter
contained, and to induce Lender to provide and maintain the Development Loan to Borrower
pursuant to the Revolving Development Loan Agreement and issue the Letters of Credit for the
benefit of Borrower, Borrower agrees as follows:


1. Assignment. As security for all obligations of Borrower under the Loan
Agreement and the Letter of Credit Agreement, including, without limitation, the repayment of
the Development Loan and the Letters of Credit (collectively, the “Obligations”), Borrower
assigns, pledges and transfers to Lender for collateral purposes and grants to Lender a security
interest in all of its rights, remedies (at law or in equity), title and interest in and to (a) the
Development Agreement and (b) all agreements, documents, certificates, instruments, and other
materials relating thereto (collectively, the “Assigned Documents”) and (c) all proceeds thereof,
including, without limitation, its rights and remedies with respect to any breach by any
counterparty of any of its representations, warranties, covenants and obligations under the







- 2 -
030616-0002\17456067.1


Assigned Documents. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, as security for the
Obligations, Borrower specifically assigns, pledges and transfers to Lender for collateral
purposes, and grants to Lender a security interest in all rights of Borrower to receive any sums of
money or property in connection with the Assigned Documents.


2. Representations and Warranties. Borrower hereby acknowledges and affirms that
the representations, warranties and covenants of the Borrower with respect to the Assigned
Documents and the rights and remedies of Lender with respect to the pledge of security interest
in and collateral assignment of the Assigned Documents made and granted hereby are more fully
set forth in the Loan Agreement and the Letter of Credit Agreement, the terms and provisions of
which are incorporated by reference herein as if fully set forth herein.


3. Performance and Enforcement. So long as no Event of Default, as defined in the
Revolving Development Loan Agreement, the Letter of Credit Agreement or the Mortgage, has
occurred and is continuing, insofar as the Borrower may have any right, privilege or claim under
the Assigned Documents, the Borrower will perform all of its obligations under the Assigned
Documents and timely exercise its enforcement rights under such Assigned Documents, will
enforce the same diligently and will give Lender notice of each such enforcement undertaken by
the Borrower.


4. Rights following Event of Default. Upon the occurrence and during the
continuance of an Event of Default, Lender shall have the right, power and authority to
(a) declare this Assignment to be unconditional and absolute, and thereby succeed fully to all of
Borrower’s rights, remedies, title and interest in, to and under the Assigned Documents,
(b) notify Counterparties that the Assigned Documents have been assigned to Lender, whether or
not it has commenced or completed foreclosure or taken possession thereof, and (c) exercise all
rights of Borrower under the Assigned Documents. In furtherance of the foregoing, upon the
occurrence and during the continuance of an Event of Default, Borrower hereby irrevocably
authorizes and empowers Lender, in its sole discretion, to assert, either directly or on behalf of
Borrower, any right, privilege or claim which Borrower then or thereafter may have under the
Assigned Documents, as Lender may deem proper, and to receive and collect any and all
damages, awards and other monies resulting therefrom and to apply the proceeds thereof against
any Obligation then outstanding. Nothing herein shall be construed to require Lender to taken
any action in respect of the Assigned Documents, whether for the account of Borrower or
otherwise.


5. Lender as Attorney-in-Fact. Borrower hereby irrevocably make, constitute and
appoint Lender (and all officers, employees or agents designated by it) as its true and lawful
attorney-in-fact for the purposes of enabling Lender or its agent or designee to exercise its rights
under Section 4 hereof.


6. Notice of Events. Borrower shall keep Lender informed of all circumstances
which have a material and adverse effect upon the exercise of its rights and remedies under the
Assigned Documents. In any event, Borrower shall not release, cancel, sell, compromise, waive,
amend, alter or modify any of its rights or remedies under the Assigned Documents, without first
obtaining the prior written consent of Lender.







- 3 -
030616-0002\17456067.1


7. Responsibilities of Borrower. Borrower expressly acknowledges and agrees that
it shall remain liable under the Assigned Documents, to observe and perform all of the conditions
and obligations therein contained to be observed and performed by it, and that neither this
Assignment, nor any action taken by Lender pursuant hereto, shall cause Lender to be under any
obligation or liability in any respect whatsoever to any party to the Assigned Documents or for
the observance or performance of any of the representations, warranties, conditions, covenants,
agreements or terms therein contained.


8. Lender not Responsible. Notwithstanding Lender’s rights hereunder, Lender shall
not be obligated to perform, and Lender does not undertake to perform, any obligation, covenant,
condition or term with respect to the Assigned Documents on account of this Assignment.
Lender shall have no responsibility on account of this Assignment for the control or care of the
Assigned Documents, other than to handle the Assigned Documents in the same manner as it
handles other collateral in the ordinary course of business.


9. Successor and Assigns. This Assignment and all obligations of Borrower
hereunder shall be binding upon the successors and assigns of the Borrower (including any
debtor-in-possession on behalf of the Borrower) and shall, together with the rights and remedies
of Lender, inure to the benefit of Lender and all future holders of any instrument evidencing any
of the Obligations and the respective successors and assigns. No sales of participations, sales,
assignments, transfers or other dispositions of any agreement governing or instrument evidencing
the Obligations or any portion thereof or interest therein shall in any manner affect the
assignment made and security interest granted hereunder to Lender. Borrower may not assign,
sell, hypothecate or otherwise transfer any interest in or obligation under this Assignment.


10. Notices. All notices, requests and other communications to the Borrower or
Lender hereunder shall be made in accordance with the provisions of the Loan Agreement.


11. No Waiver. No failure or delay on the part of Lender in exercising any right or
remedy hereunder, and no course of dealing between Borrower on the one hand and Lender on
the other hand shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any
right or remedy hereunder, under the Revolving Development Loan Agreement, under the Letter
of Credit Agreement or under the Mortgage, preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the
exercise of any other right or remedy hereunder or thereunder. The rights and remedies herein,
in the Revolving Development Loan Agreement, in the Letter of Credit Agreement and in the
Mortgage are cumulative and not exclusive of any rights or remedies which Lender would
otherwise have. No notice to or demand on Borrower not required hereunder in any case shall
entitle Borrower to any other or further notice or demand in similar or other circumstances or
constitute a waiver of the rights of Lender to any other or further action in any circumstances
with notice or demand.


12. Amendment. No amendment or waiver of any provision of this Assignment, nor
consent to any departure by Borrower from this Assignment, shall in any event be effective
unless the same shall be in writing and signed by Lender and then such waiver or consent shall
be effective only the specific instance and for the specific purpose for which given.







- 4 -
030616-0002\17456067.1


13. Governing Law. This Assignment and the rights and obligations of the parties
hereunder shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the internal laws (without
giving effect to the conflict of law principles thereof) of the State of Wisconsin.


14. Severability. In case any provision in or obligation under this Assignment shall
be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part, in any jurisdiction, the validity, legality
and enforceability of the remaining provisions or obligations, or of such provision or obligation
in any other jurisdiction, shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.


15. Counterparts. This Assignment may be executed in any number of counterparts
and by the different parties hereto on separate counterparts, each of which when so executed and
delivered shall be an original, but all of which shall together constitute one and the same
instrument.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Borrower and Lender have caused this Assignment to be
executed by their respective duly authorized officers as of the date first above written.


ASSIGNOR:
KETTLE PARK WEST, LLC (SEAL)
a Wisconsin limited liability company


By: ______________________________________
David Jenkins, Authorized Member


LENDER:
MCFARLAND STATE BANK (SEAL)
a Wisconsin state chartered bank


By: ______________________________________
Name/Title:







- 5 -
030616-0002\17456067.1


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ASSIGNMENT AND CONSENT


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin hereby acknowledges the above Collateral Assignment
of Development Agreement by Kettle Park West, LLC to McFarland State Bank, and consents
thereto. Nothing in this Collateral Assignment of Development Agreement, and nothing in the
Loan Agreement or the Letter of Credit Agreement shall be construed to amend or modify the
Development Agreement or the City’s obligations under the Development Agreement.


Dated: ___________ __, 2015.


CITY OF STOUGHTON (SEAL)
Dane County, Wisconsin


By:
Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


Lana C. Kropf, City Clerk


COUNTERSIGNED:


Provision has been made to pay the liability that
will accrue under this Agreement.


Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director
Approved as to Form:


__________________________
Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney





		9-R-103-2015-Resolution approving Collateral Assignment.pdf

		Collateral Assignment rev 07-07-15 -- 17456067 v1.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION TO THE STOUGHTON UTILTIES COMMITTEE 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the Agreement For Disposition Of 


Available Borrow Material at the City of Stoughton (Stoughton Utilities) property at 3201 McComb 


Road. 
 
Committee Action: 


 
6 to 0 


 
Fiscal Impact: None. 


 
File Number: 


 
R-101-2015 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
July 14, 2015 


 


WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Stoughton to enter into the Agreement For 


Disposition Of Available Borrow Material at the City of Stoughton (Stoughton Utilities ) property at 


3201 McComb Road,  and  


 


WHEREAS, your Stoughton Utilities Committee met on July 7, 2015 to consider and approve the 


agreement, and recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to approve the Agreement For The Disposition Of 


Available Borrow Material at the City of Stoughton (Stoughton Utilities ) property at 3201 


McComb Road, Stoughton, Wisconsin.    


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 


 


Attest: 


 


 


Lana Kropf, City Clerk   Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
  







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING 
MINUTES 
Tuesday, July 7, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John 
Kallas, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin 
(Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: Mayor Donna Olson. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton utilities Wastewater System Supervisor Brian 


Erickson, Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 
Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Agreement For Disposition Of Available Borrow Material At The Stoughton Utilities 
West Electric Substation Property:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the Agreement for disposition of available borrow material at the 
Stoughton Utilities West Electric Substation property at 3201 McComb Road.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Citizen Member John Kallas, the motion seconded by Citizen Member 
Alan Staats, to approve the agreement and recommend the approval of the agreement and 
the adoption of the corresponding resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on July 14, 
2015.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
  







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  July 2, 2015  


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


  Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Subject: Agreement For Disposition Of Available Borrow Material At The Stoughton Utilities 


West Electric Substation Property. 


 


The Forward Development Group, LLC is proposing to purchase fill from the Stoughton Utilities’ 


property located at 3201 McComb Road for a payment of $1.00, the removal of all structures, the 


abandonment of the existing well, and the performance of final grading including topsoil placement, 


seeding and mulching, to accommodate the future construction of the West Electric Substation 


property. 


 


It is recommended that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the enclosed Agreement For The 


Disposition Of Available Borrow Material and recommend it to the Stoughton Common Council on 


July 14, 2015.   


 


cc: Bruce W. Beth, P.E. 


 Forster Electrical Engineering 


 


Matthew P. Dregne 


 Stoughton City Attorney 


 


 Mark A. Fisher, P.E. 


 Strand Associates, Inc. 


 


Sean O Grady 


Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


Rodney J. Scheel 


Stoughton Planning and Development Director 
 

















































		10-R-101-2015-Agreement for Disposition of Available Borrow Material.pdf

		Supporting for Resolution Item.pdf



